
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

licant/Program: Youn9 Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Back To School Bash
Applicant Requested Amount: $1 '325 00
Appropriation Request Amount: $1,325.00

Executive Summary of Request

|The Southwest YMCA requests $1 ,325.00 for programming costs associated with their Back To School Bash.
ITNS event serves Southwest Louisville children and families by providing a safe and fun atmosphere to
lconstructively celebrate the return of the school year.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes

B No
flfl No
[.1 No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
with'in Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). ^1 have read the
organization's'statement of public purpose to be'furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District #
/^>-;

Prin^iry Spon^S?:STgnature
^3.^

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure , . , .. .. :.i. ^:.
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant I
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman
Final Appropriations Amount: __

Date

1 I Page
Effective Mav 2016



Applicant/Program:

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Back To School Bash

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11
<

District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15

$_

$_

s_

$_

$_

$_

$_

s_

$_

$

$ ^^2-^o

$_

$_

$
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I Legal Name of Applicant Organization Young Men's Christian Association of Greater LouisvjHe^
I Program Name and Request Amount Back To School Bash - $1,325.00

Yes/No/NA
[_
[llsiTe'NDTTransmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? jJYes
[ Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal tothe l'ec1ues1^amount?_.l___!Xe^-
^heproposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
itH^CounciFoir Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?
fls the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
|ls proof of Tax Exempt status of 501 (c) 3,4,6,19,1120-H included?
jlfMetro^dingisforaseparateto^ appropriated for a program outside the

legal responsibility of that taxing district?
] Is the entity in good standing with:

> Kentucky Secretary of State?
> Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

I > Louisville Metro Government?
> Internal Revenue Service?
> Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

] Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

[tsthe entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) induded?
fls recomm funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?
j~Do^s1:he^pplicationbudget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the PrclJect/Pi'09i'am?
F^^ ^^^^ ^^ ^^^^^^ vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?
[Ts'themost recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

[17a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are l'equested^induded?^
ris^e^upplementafQuestionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
I faith-based) included? _.__."_______."-
I Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

I Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

I Is the IRS Form 990 included?

rAreThTevaiu^atioinTonnstifprogra^m participants are given evaluation forms) indudled?_
rAlHnnati7eAction/E^afEmpioy^^ plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?
I Has the Agency agreed to parti^pate^m^B^^ Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

,.>- ' ^
Prepared by: Date:; ^/^ //^

3/"!-< J. .^.-s

Effective May 2016



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 -APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization.
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.Qov/business/records

of Greater Louisville

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 545 South 2nd Street, Louisville, KY^0202_
Website: www.ymcalouisville.org

Applicant Contact: R. Stephen Tarver Title: President

Phone: 502-587-9622 Email: itarver@ymcalouisville.org

Financial Contact: Jenifer Roberts Title: |Dir. of Membership & Programs

Phone: 1502-632-5301 Email: jmroberts@ymcalouisville.org

-Organization's-Representative who attended NDF TrainingJenifer Roberts & Melanie Cox
"GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): [Southwest Family YMCA, 2800 Fordhaven Road, Louisville, KY 40214

Council District(s): 112&25 Zip Code(s): 140214

^PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Back to School Bash

Total Request: ($) .325 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |$5,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
Q Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[.1 Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
Q Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

. IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

. Current year projected budget

. Current financial statement

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

i . Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

I capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

. IRSFormW9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

8 Annual audit (if required by organization)
Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
G"ovemment~foVthis or any other'program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from" any department or Metro Coundl Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach ,
sheet if necessary.

^Source: EAF - Shelter House Ampunt:]($) 15,000

Source: |EAF - Y-NOW Mentoring Progr^|Ampynt:|($) ?3,700

Source: Amount^?)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [.]Yes Q No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [.] Yes [_] No

Page 1

Effective May 2016
Applicant's Initial.^4^



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGLNCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
IYMCA of Greater Louisville Mission:

|To Put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all

!0ur Cause:

|At the Y strengthening the community is our cause. We believe that lasting personal and social change can only come
|about when we all work together to invest in our kids, our health and our neighbors. Everyday, we work side-by-side
]with our neighbors to make sure that everyone, regardless of age, income or background, has the opportunity to learn,
[grow and thrive. That's why we focus our work in three areas:

Youth Development - Nurturing the potential of every child and teen
Healthy Living - Improving the nation's health and well-being
Social Responsibility - Giving Back and providing support for our neighbors

|0ur Values:

|Character Development gives us the ability to meet our mission by holding oiirselves accountable and building
|character around our core values - Caring, Honesty, Respect, Responsibility - we build healthy spirit, mind and body
|for all.

|Caring- to demonstrate a sincere concern for others, for their needs and well-being.

iHonesty- to tell the tmth, to demonstrate reliability and trustworthiness through actions that are keeping within my
[stated positions and beliefs.

(Respect- to treat others as I would want them to treat me, to value the worth of every person, including myself.

jResponsibility- to do what is right - what I ought to do, to be accountable for my choices of behavior and actions and
jmy promises. |

i

{With the Y, you're not just a member of the facility; you're part of a cause. With a shared commitanent to nurturing the j
jpotential of kids, improving health and well-being, and giving back and supporting our neighbors, involvement at the j
jYMCA gives you and your community the opportunity to learn, grow and thrive. As a result, millions of youth, adults
land families are receiving the support, guidance and resources needed to achieve greater health and well-being paid j
jfor their spirit, mind and body. |

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

["_' '"" '"' ""~ ~ SECTION 4~ BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND^PAID STAFF __^^ ____L____J
Board Member Term End Date

bn attached sheet

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Directors are elected to serve no more than three consecutive three-year terms. Directors who have completed three
consecutive three-year terms may be re-elected after a one-year mterval.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary

|R. Stephen Tarver 559,250

[David W Heard 1187,564

[Becky Gamm 160,665

Page3
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ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY CLASS
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
July 2017

Class of 2017:

Class of 2018:

Class of 2019:

Harley Butler
Greg DeMuth
Gaylee Gillim
David Holobaugh

Jim Alien
Betty Kinzer
Debbie Wesslund
Jim Williamson
Scott Zoppoth

Tray Cockerefl
Christopher Ecken
Brian Jones
Tom Kmetz
Alexandria Shemwell
Hala Ziady

Bill Barber

Mary McKinley
Pat Northam

Chair - Tricia Burke

Treasurer - Martin Padgett
Secretary - Howard Holloman
Past Chair - Brad Smith

At-Larqe Board Members on Executive Committee: Harley Butler
Gaylee Gillim
Barbara Lankford
Pat Northam

Emeritus: J. McFerran Barr

Niels 0, Ewing
Robert L. Hook 3r.
Joseph A. Paradis, III
Robert W. Rounsavall, III
William M. Street
James H. Taylor

Merger Class of 2018:

Officers f 2017 - 20191:

Branch Board Chairs/Reps: Diane Bailey-Boulet (Norton Commons)
Barry Barker (Ntl Safe Place)
Troy Childress (Bullitt County)
Teresa Couts (dark County)
Roberta Hartlage (Safe Place)
Rudy Havira (Northeast)
Steve James (Southwest)
Martin Kinney (Downtown)
Rebecca Matheny (Piomingo)
Doug Phillips (Chestnut Street)
Steve Sexton (Southeast)
Keith Seymour (Oldham County)
Mark Truman (Floyd County)



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJLCT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Back To School Bash: Friday, August 25st, 2017 - 5:30pm-7:30pm
Provide a fun family atmosphere for celebrating school children going back to school with free Pizza, Inflatable
Bounce Houses, Swimming, Health infonnation, Juice and Cookies.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Back To School Bash:

Inflatables (Specific to age groups): $350
Pool Signs: $25
Pizza: $750
Food Supplies: $200
Total: $1,325

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only-The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
.^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
<^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

] Each year the Southwest YMCA works to bring the District 25 & 12 areas together to celebrate the unique residents of
[Southwest Louisville. This Community Event allows for residents of different neighborhoods to meet and make new
[.friends between parents and children alike. The diverse population of Southwest Louisville collides in a free
[recreational safe environment durmg both the Back to School Bash. Each event is designed to promote fun healthy
I activities that make children think, work and play.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
I organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
j program/project specifically.

Both Harbor House and Southwest Center organizations attend the YMCA on a regular basis to use our facility. They
are given fliers to our events and their participants attend the events on occasion.

jThe event information is given to the Dixie Area & Riverport Business Associations to distribute throughout the
jcommunrty.
,1

|We also have organizations from the community that attend including Street Heat, Valley Dairy Freeze and Mad
!Science.

|Fliers are distributed to YMCA Before & After School Program participants, Adult Day participants, Onsite Childcare
Iparticipants, swim lesson participarrts and youth sports participants. ;

Page6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY _.J
THE PR06RAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Proer.im/Project FApcnscs

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Column

1

Proposed
Mrtio Fund";

0

Column

2
Non-

' Metro

' Fund^

0

Column

(J+2)-3
Tot.il

Fund->

0

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E; In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

0

0 0

$1,325 $1,325

0 0

0 0

'"TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS$1,325 $1,325

of Program Bsidsct 100 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government lo

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) 0

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column

1

Proposed
Metro

Funds

Column

2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1 + 2)=3
Total Funds

[Inflatables 350 0 350

[Pool Signs 25 25

(Pizza 750 750

[Food Supplies 200 200

Total 1,325 1,325

PageS

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials.^^



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Uonor'/Type of Contribution

3-5 Back To School Bash Volunteers

ViilueofContributiiin . Mc-tliod of Valiiiition

3 Hours Nothing received for Service

Total Value ofln-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

9-15 Volunteer Hours Nothing Received

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE

LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [.] YES Q

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICA110NS & ASSURANCFS _ ____"_______" _ J
By signing Section 7 of thf Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

II- Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Coundlperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
I (.crtify under thr penalty of l.iw the inforni.ition in this application (including, without limitation, "Certifications and Assuranrei") ii
.ircurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. _^ /,

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: /S .Ju,^ 2^/7
Legal Signatory: (please print): PR-. Stephen'Tarver Title: [President, CEO

Phone: 1^02-587-2109 Extension:
±

Email: itarver@ymcalouisville.org

Page 10

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initial ^



|m

,\

FOR
FOR
FOR OFFICE OF PRESIDENT

DAVID YATES
DISTRICT 25

BY
&

h ^

^ ^-

YlVICA

FREE Activities for the entire

community include:
® Swimming

» Pizza (first come, first served)
.

. Group Fitness
® & Healthy Living

< Family appropriate swim wear must be worn in the swimming pool.
a A plain white t-shirt can be worn on top of suit for women & as a shirt for men.

. Cut off's or shorts will not be permitted as swim wear in the poo!.

. Minimum of one adult per child in the pool for children 7 & under.
« One parent required to stay on the pool deck for children 7 & older.

. A swim safety test will be performed on anyone who wants to swim in the deep end.
. This is a family event-an adult must stay with all children-no drop offs allowed.



8/4/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Company Type

Status

State
File Date

Expiration Date

Renewal Date

Principal Office

Current Officers

0056860

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
A - Active

KY

6/7/2016
6/7/2021
12/7/2020
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, K^ 40202

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Incorporator

Images available qnline
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

PAUL ALSTEDT
WM KENDRICK EWING

LEOKBROECKER

T CALVIN HIEB

DAVE LAWRENCE
HELM BRUCE

EMMET O'NEAL

H T SCHEIRICH

DAVID A KELLER
TAMES D JACOBS

Annual Report 4/19/2017
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/7/2016
Annual Report 3/16/2016
Articles of Merger 12/28/2015
Annual Report 4/3/2015
Amendment 11/18/2014
Annual Report 1/23/2014
Annual Report 2/7/2013
Annual Report 2/13/2012
Annual Report 3/4/2011
Name Renewal 11/3/2010
Name Renewal 11/3/2010
Name Renewal 11/3/2010

1 page

1 page

1 page

3 pages

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

PDF
tiff
PDF

tiff
PDF

tiff
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

tiff
tiff
tiff

PDF

PDF

PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF

- - --i-o:-)-nACcocnjp/st-nylA^c=ClOQQfi in



8/4/2017

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Name Renewal

Name Renewal

Name Renewal

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name

Certificate of Assumed Name
Statement of Change

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Amendment

Amendment

Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Amendment

Amendment

Articles of Incorpojation

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

3/29/2010 1 page PDF
5/6/2009 1 page PDF
1/21/2008 1 page PDF
1/8/2007 1 page PDF
3/14/2006 1 page tjff
11/2/2005 1 page tiff
11/2/2005 1 page tiff
11/2/2005 1 page tiff
2/28/2005 1 page PDF
4/29/2003 1 page tjff
4/11/2002 1 page tiff
4/17/2001 1 page tiff
4/9/2001 1 page tiff
4/9/2001 1 page tjff
4/9/2001 1 page tiff
7/14/2000 1 page tjff
5/17/2000 6 pages tjff
6/3/1999 5 pages tiff
4/22/1998 6 pages tiff
7/1/1997 5 pages tiff
7/1/1996 5 pages tiff
7/1/1995 5 pages tiff
4/7/1994 1 page tiff
3/23/1993 1 page tiff
3/18/1992 1 page tiff
7/1/1991 1 page tiff
7/1/1990 3 pages Uff
7/1/1989 1 page tiff
3/21/1983 1 page tiff
12/27/1966 4 pages tiff
12/30/1950 4 pages trff
7/1/1946 2 pages tiff
10/28/1941 2 pages tiff
2/12/1913 2 pages tiff
2/10/1880 2 pages tiff
4/3/1878 3 pages tiff

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

Assumed Namie^,,_^,..,,.,,,,,,,"",,,",,,,"".,","

THE YODNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE ActiveMENS
THE YOUNI'; MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVIU£AND
1EFFERSON COUNTS, KENTUCKY
THE YOUNGJ^EN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY

Inactive

Inactive

Activity History

Filing File Date
Added assumed name 6/7/2016

12:37:30 PM

Effective Date

6/7/2016

Org. Referenced
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN
ASSOCIATION OF GREATER

9/1



8/4/2017 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

LOUISVILLE

Add

Microfilmed Images

6/7/2016
12:37:30 PM 6/7/2016

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN
ASSOCIATION OF GREATER
LOUISVILLE

»-.-,^^th-ft^a-.^hAM=nnc;fiSfinAft=n4Acs=99996

3/3



Sent By: ^MCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE METRO;502 5B7 9522; Msy-25-04 12;56PM; Page 2
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Internal Revenue Service

Date: August 19, 2004

Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater Louisviile

545 S. 2nd St.
Touisville,KY 40202

Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
John Kennedy ID 31-07927

__.__£ustQmfiE_S-etYJcs-Rep£e&eritativ&-
Toll Free Telephone Number:

8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal Identification Number:
61-0444843

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request of August 19, 2004. regarding your organization's tax-
exempt status.

In January 1945 we Issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Sen/ices



YMCA of Greater Louisville

SW Branch Summary by Major
June 2017

YTD YTD
Jun
2017

Jun
2017
Actual

Jun
2017
Budget

06 SOUTHWEST
01 CONTRIBUTIONS
08 UNITED WAY
10 GOVERNMENT GRANTS
11 MEMBERSHIPS
13 PROGRAM FEES
14 MERCHANDISE SALES
18 INTRAY ALLOCATIONS

(67)
2,981

33,449
125,748
106,196

421

$Var

(237)170
2,981

28,029 5,420
119,368 6,380
109,308 (3,112)

534 (113)

Revenue ' 268,728 260,390 8,338|

21 SALARIES & WAGES 172,074180,829 8,755)
22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 16,109 15,809 (299)|
23 PAYROLL TAXES 16,024 17,632 1,608|
24 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,127 10,233(6,894)]
25 SUPPLIES 26,418 28,247 1,829]
26 TELEPHONE 1,895 1,318 (577)|
27 POSTAGE 62 260 198|
28 OCCUPANCY 21,227 22,485 1,2581
29 EQUIPMENT 586 1,130 544|
31 PRINTING & PROMOTION 917 1,960 1,043!
32 TRAVEL & LOCAL EXPENSE 5,672 4,256 (1,416)
33 ASSOC'N EVENTS/MEETINGS 175 75 (100)
35 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,929 1,929
38 INSURANCE PREMIUMS 2,935 2,935
39 MISCELLANEOUS (59) 59
48 INTRAY ALLOCATION 8,667 8,667 (1)
53 F/A PURCHASES & RESERVE 27,417 25,890(1,527)

Expense 319,177 323,656 4,479

^> 06 SOUTHWEST (50,449) (63,266) 12,816

Jun
2017
Actual Budget $ Var

31,799 38,170 (6,371)
21,936 17,886 4,050

168,995 156,492 12,503
723.610 687,777 35,833
351,565 368,616 (17,051)

1,326 2,100 (774)

YTD
Jun
2016
Actual

40,6571
20,2061

155,832]
745,5191
377,506

2,308

,299,231 1,271,041 28,190 1,342,028

653,193
80,026
60,781
45,338

130,553
14,902
1,128

125,965
8,789
6,202

16,230
2,963

12,427
17,610

745
52,004

157,802

678,436
74,906
66,149
45,544

149,860
7,908
5,272

157,453
7,256
9,497

15,825
6,100

12,476
17,610

52,000
206,643

25,243
(5,120)
5,368

206
19,307
(6,994)
4,144

31,488
(1,533)
3,295
(405)
3,137

49

(745)
(4)

48,840

590,7101
77,380]
55,8351
33,4551

137,9431
7,836|
7,4441

267,3631
9,651
8,305

16,759
11,961
12,522
25,200

29
64,223

209,848

1,386,658 1,512,935 126,277 1,536,464

(87,426) (241,894) 154.467 (194,436

2017
Budget

71,550
35,416

328,942
1,343,829
723,768

3,880
10,000

2,517,385

1,449,819
158,876
141,358
87,321

280,594
15,816
14,867

297,789
14,580
21,488
33,762
11,900
24,052
35,220

104,000
389,044

3,080,485

(563,100)



Form990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501 (c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
^ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending

^Open to Public

Inspection
,20

Final retum/terminatedl

Amended return

Doing business as 61-0444843

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

545 SOUTH 2ND STREET

Room/suite

B Check if applicable: |C Name of organization THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE| D Empkayer identification number
Address change

Name change
D Initial return
D
D

Application pending

E Telephone number

(502)587.9622
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

F Name and address of principal officer: R. STEPHEN TARVER
SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: E 501 (c)(3) D 501 (c) ( ) .< (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527
J Webslte: > WWW.YMCALOUISVILLE.ORG

G Gross receipts $ 50,274,793

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? II Yes El No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number >

K Form of organization: Q Corporation Q Trust Q Association Q Other >
Summary

L Year of formation: 1853 [ M State of legal domicile: KY

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE 0

2
3
4

5
6
7a
b

36
35

Check this box ^ D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a)
Numberof independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . . . .
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a)
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

7a
7b

3,342
9,762

219,341

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . . .
12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line

Prior Year Current Year

5,300,375 6,608,150
33,891,828 40,511,153

386,513 139,466
1,570,296 1,931,069

41,149,012 49,189,838

I

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 429,728
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11 f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

34,800 54,650

21,365,310 25,820,168
0 0

18,436,820 21,608,718

39,836,930 47,483,536

1,312,082 1,706,302
Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

70,740,524 86,022,347
21,193,538 26,655,697
49,546,986 59,366,650

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

Signature of officer

R. STEPHEN TARVER, PRESIDENT

Date

Type or print name and title

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name

JEFFREY K. MCCAFFREY

Preparer's signature Date

Firm's name ». DEMING, MALONE, LIFESAY & OSTROFF
Firm's address > 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, SUITE 1100, LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Check Q if
self-employed

PTIN

P00938853

Firm's EIN *. 61-1064249

Phone no. (502) 426-9660

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ............ 0 Yes D No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat.No.11282Y Form 990 (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of

Rrnator I nilicuillo. fi'l JIAAARAI



Form 990 (2016) Page 2

I^SOU Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III . . . ......... .0

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL AGES,
FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE
LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ........................... 0 Yes D No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? ................................. QYes B No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 21,130,407 including grants of $ 54,650 ) (Revenue $ 16,279,741)
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT --OR NURTURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF EVERY CHILD AND TEEN MEANS WE BELIEVE THAT ALL
CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITi' TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF
NOT ONLY THE CHILD BUT ALSO THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES
AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. OUR

YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOOL CHILD DEVELOPMENT
CENTERS, YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM LESSONS, DAY & RESIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH &
GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN AND INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE, SOCIAL, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. EXPENSES INCLUDE SUBSIDIES AND FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE OF $2,254,818 THAT MAKE PARTICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR A TOTAL OF 37,866 (Y-USA ANNUAL
CONSTITUENCY REPORT) YOUNG PEOPLE, UNDER THE AGE OF 18, WITH WHOM WE ENGAGED IN 2016.
PARENTS PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND PROGRAM DECISIONS OF PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE.

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 19,058,798 including grants of $) (Revenue $ 24,161,491)

HEALTHY LIVING-OR IMPROVING THE NATION'S, OR MORE SPECIFICALLY GREATER LOUISVILLE'S, HEALTH AND
WELL BEING MEANS BUILDING A HEALTHY SPIRIT MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON
HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH, AND FOSTER
CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE
MEDICALLY BASED AND STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD EXERCISE HABITS,
AND OVERALL HEALTH INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION. THIS IS
PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS OUR NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH
WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. OUR PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED
AND OFFERED AT AFFORDABLE FEES, WITH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL
FEES. IN 2016 WE PROVIDED $1,600,182 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE SEEKING HEALTHY ACTIONS AND

WHO OTHERWISE WOULD HAVE FACED ECONOMIC BARRIERS TO PARTICIPATION.

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,242,965 including grants of $) (Revenue $ 69,921)
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILIPi'-OR GIVING BACK AND PROVIDING SUPPORT TO OUR NEIGHBORS, MEANS THE YMCA HAS
BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITl' MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR OVER 160
YEARS. YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA SAFE PLACE BRANCH,
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN TRYING TO BREAK OUT OF THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET
YMCA BRANCH AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY
LEADERS IN POLICY MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS AND MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER
TRAINING, RESOURCES AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND
OVERCOME OBSTACLES.
THE OUTREACH SHELTER AND COUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED
TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HOMES OR STRUGGLE WITH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A "SAFE PLACE" TO LAND.
HERE, YOUTH ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING, OPPORTUNITIES FOR

(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses > 41,432,170
Form 990 (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Form 990 (2016)
Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,-
complete Schedule A
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B. Schedule of Contributors (see Jnstructions)? _;^;_-^
Did"theOT~ganTzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? // "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization^hat receives membership dues,
assessm^nts~or~similar amounts as'defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for_whlch don^re
have"the'r?ght-to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement including easements,to P!'eserve°Pen SPac®'
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part // ...
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part III
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial accourluiability-.sel'veas_a
custodian "for amounts'not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV .
Did the" organization, directly or through a related organization, hold ass®ts^in temPOI'ari1^ r^stricted
endowments~permanent endowments, or'quasi-endowments? // "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V . .
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes/
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? // 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total"assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete schedu!e^partx_
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include,afootnote at,addl;esses
fte organization7s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D. Parts Xl and XII

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for thejax_yeal'?_tf
;Yes,"' and i'f'the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)?/f "Yes, "compteteScheduteE . . . .

14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000^ from grantma^na

f'undraising,°business, investm'ent,~'and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign'invest'ments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV.
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3^ more than _$5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance'to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV.
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expensesjor professional fundraising services on
Part'IX, coTumn'(A), lines 6 and 11 e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . ... .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

e
f

12a

13

15

16

17

18

19

10

11a

11b

11c

11d
11e

11f

12a

12b
13
14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
Form 990 (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Form 990 (2016)
Page 4

iklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20 a

21

22

23

24a

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes/'complete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to~line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any^domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ?//"res, "comp/eteSchedute/, Parts/and// . . . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about comPensatlon_ofJhe
OTgani'zatro^'s'current and'former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding Princ;P,al,,amount_of.mc>re^h^
$100,000"aas"oTth'e'lastday of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temPorary.Period^xcePtion?,^ _
c Did the organization maintain'an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durin9_the year? ^_^

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organjzation engage^n an excess i
transaction with'adisqualified person during the year? // 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified^pe^n i^ p^r
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms ayu or yyu-t
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables frorn^^ payables^to any
^rert ora'former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee,^ empto^
substantiarco'ntributor'or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%
entity'or'family member of any of'these persons? // "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III
Was'the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV^^.^
b A'farTtil'y'member'of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee or key employee (or a family

w'as'an officer, 'director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," c:omPletescheduleM^
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,-
complete Schedule N, Part II
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701 -2 and 301.7701 -3? // "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,
or IV. and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . .
'b !f':Yes"~'to~line~35a, did the organization'receive any payment from or engage in ai^y transaction^ with a

controiled''entity within'the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? ff "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an^ntity at^ not a^related^ganization
and that'isotreate'das"a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If .'Yes," complete Schedule R,

26

27

28

29
30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

Part VI
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

24a
24b

!0a
:0b

21

22

23

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

y

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Form 990 (2016)
Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains^ response or note to any line in this Part V D

1a
b
c

2a

la
1b

117Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1 096. Enter -0- if not applicable .
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable .
Did'the'organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 3,342

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . .

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . .
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? // "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . .

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authol"ity
over, a finan'cial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . ^
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a boes'the organization'have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If ^Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 1 70(c).
' a Did*'the-organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ........ |_7d_d

e

f

g
h

11

10a
10b

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . .

10 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?
b if "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . |12b

13 Section 501 (c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .......... |13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................. 113C

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," hasjtfjled a Form 720 to report these payments? // "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

11a

11b

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b
5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e
7f

7g
7h

9a
Sb

12a

13a

14a
14b

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/
/
/
/

/

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI...... ...... .[3

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a 36

1b 35

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
theorganization's mailing address?//^ "Yes," prowde the names and ac/c/resses/nSc/iecfuteO. . . . .

7a

7b

8a
8b

9

Yes

/
/

No

/

/
/

/

/

/
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?//"A/o," go to//ne 73 ........

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

10b
11a

12a
12b

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes

/

/
/

/
/

/
/
/

/
/

No

/

Section C. Disclosure
17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > IN, KY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[Z] Own website D Another's website E Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0)
Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
YMCA OF GREATER LOUtSVILLA, INC., 545 SOUTH SECOND ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40202, (502) 587-9622, FAX: (502) 587-2343

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016)
Page?

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII a

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
Ta'Complete'th'is't'able for all persons required to be'listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

'. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.'
. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other_than an^offjcer^director, trustee^OT^ey^mPloye^

who received''reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

'. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per

i/eek (list any|
hours for
related

>rganlzations|
ielow dottedl

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Q: tl
$5

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

;ompensation from|
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

-(.1).!1.?AD-SMITH.
CHAIRMAN

1.0
/ /

ITRICIABURKE 1.0

SECRETARY /

-@).?-9-y.RTNEYG.IESEL-
TREASURER

1.0
/ /

(4) JIM ALLEN
PAST CHAIR

1.0
/

(5) BILL BARBER 1.0

DIRECTOR /

.-t6).HARI:EY-BUT-LE-R-
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

.(7)-TRAYCOCKERELL-.
DIRECTOR

1.0

.-@).?-R-EG.DEMUTH-
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

-@}-9-tf.^T.OPH-ER-ECI<EN-
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

(10)GAYLEEGILLIM 1.0

DIRECTOR /

(II)TEDHISSEY
DIRECTOR

1.0
y

(12}.HOWARD.HOLl-o-MAN.
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

-(l?).P.'?kY!DHO-LOBAU.GH.
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

-(l'?).?.?.T-TY.K-INZER-
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average

hours per
|week (list anyl

hours for
related

|organizations|
Ibelow dottedl

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

II
<t» a.
"c
o".

sx
!(3'

Sg

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the

organization
and related

organizations

(15)TOMKMETZ
DIRECTOR

1.0

/
(16) BARBARA LANKFORD 1.0

DIRECTOR /
(17)PATNORTHAM
DIRECTOR

1.0

^
(18) MARTIN PADGETT
DIRECTOR

1.0

/
(19)TRACEETROUTT 1.0

DIRECTOR /
(20) DEBBIE WESSLUND
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

(21)JIMWILLIAMSON
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

(22) HALA ZIADY 1.0

DIRECTOR /
(23).SCOTTZOProTH.
DIRECTOR

1.0

/
(24)-DJANE.BAILEY.
DIRECTOR

1.0
/

-(?-9-(.?-^-?J^M^.TL

1b Sub-total
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

^
>

>

0 0
1,536,686 244,803
1,536,686 0 244,803

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 11

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? // "Ves," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes

/

No

/

/
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C>
Compensation

TREASURER JEFFERSON CO PUBLIC SCHOOLS 3332 NEWBURG ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218REIMBURSE FOR CONSTRUCTION COST 539,604

LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES 300 HIGH RISE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218LABOR AND REPAIRS 454,255
CURRENTMARKETING 1324 E. WASHINGTON STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206MARKETING 356,655
MILLER TRANSPORTATION 111 OUTER LOOP, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214 FIELD TRIP TRANSPORTATION 332,600
CERIDIAN HCM 3311 EAST OLD SHAKOPEE ROAD, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55425PAYROLL SERVICES 257,017

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization ^ 11

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016)
Page 9

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII ....... ..... .D

.(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Revenue
excluded from tax

under sections
512-514

II

I!
51
sl
lw

li
§i

la

b

c

d

e

f

g
h

1b 0

1c 235,001

1d 0

Federated campaigns . . .
Membership dues ....

Fundraising events ....
Related organizations . . .
Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ ____22'97_7
Total. Add lines 1 a-1 f . . . . .....>

la

1e

1f

613,543

3,065,082

2,694,524

6,608,150

dc
a>

s
i

2a HEALTHY LIVING
b YOUTH DEVELOPMENT
C SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

d

f All other program service revenue.
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code

813410 24,161,491 24,161,491

813410 16,279,741 16,279,741

813410 69,921 69,921

0

40,511,153

4
5

6a
b

c

d
7a

c

d

8a

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) .......>
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
Royalties . . . ........ ..^'

159,184

(i) Real

Gross rents . .

Less: rental expenses
Rental income or (loss)
Net rental income or (loss)
Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss) . .
Net gain or (loss)

15,943

15,943

(ii) Personal

15.943

(i) Securities

904,797

895,079
9,718

(ii) Other

12,479

41,91

(29,436
(19,718

b
c

9a

b
c

10a

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ 235,001
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 ..... a|

Less: direct expenses .... b|
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 ..... a|

Less: direct expenses .... b|
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ... a I

Less: cost of goods sold ... b]
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

70,674
92,645

(21,971

82,20i

55,31
26,884

159,184

15,943

(19,71ti.'

(21,9-''1:

26,884

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a CONTRACT SERVICES

b PARKING LOT
C MISCELLANEOUS

d All other revenue ....

e Total. Add lines 11a-11 d
12 Total revenue. See instructions

Business Code

561000 1,618,04 1,618,04

531190 230,87: 219,341 11,531

900099 61,29i 61,298

1,910,21

49,189,83 42,190,494 219,341 171,853
Form 990 (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Form 990 (2016)
Page 10

'Statement of Functional Expenses
^^i501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line this Part IX ... . . . . . ^_^_^___5.
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
Sb. 9ft, and 10b of Part VIII.

fA>.
Total expenses

<BL_..
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)..
Fundraising
expenses

'1Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . . .

4 Benefits paid to or for members ....
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management
b Legal
c Accounting

d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees . . . ..

g Other. (If line 1 1 g amount exceeds 1 0% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 1 1 g expenses on Schedule 0.) . .

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology

15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a CONTRACT SERVICES

b MEMBERSHIP DUES
C MISCELLANEOUS

d

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

5,650

45,800

3,200

676,402

21,047,696

1,374,744

1,160,602

1,560,724

27,616
48,700

18,051

1,021,42-
5.819,689

920,559

5,437,87'
710,272

543,586

870,23.

392.20S
3.797,98

795.62

1,046,88i

84,55'

73,44:

47,483,531

5,650

45,800

3,200

136,754

18,320,600

1,093,283
951,064

1,341,202

22,486
1,300

18.051

665,298
5,558,221

920,559

5,344,29'
693,31

340,423

589,93

392,209

3,494.01
750,98:

677,99i
7,79

57,761

41,432,20

495,119

2,589,735

264,978

194,953

198,989

5,130

47,400

271,868

258,613

93,329
16,14!

151,484

280,299

299.470

43,640

368,892
26,15'
15,404

5,621,60.

44,529

137,361

16,483

14,585

20,533

84,261

2,855

251
808

51,679

0

4,500

1.000

50,608

275

429,728

'26Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraisina solicitation. Check here ^ D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ............ .D

(A)
Beginning of year

(B)
End of year

^I

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(fl(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation ....

11 Investments-publicly traded securities
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11

13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11
14 Intangible assets
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

10a
10b

104,861,053
47,028,893

5,644

18,406,961
2,229,251

370,038

272,278

45.402,949 10c
4,053,403 11

12
13
14
15

70,740,524 16

5,475
20,779,508
2,361,667

479,363

377,691

57,832,160
4,150,470

0

36,013
86,022,347

I
I

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . .
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . .
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

1,273,718 17
0 18

19

18,927,286 20
21

22
695,479 23

0 24

297,055 25
21,193,538 26

2,112,843

18,215,113

6,259,412
0

68,329
26,655,697

I
&

I
s
s
i
i
I

Organizations that follow SPAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets

28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D and
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ........
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . .
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
33 Total net assets or fund balances
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

44,070,823 27
4,133,945 28
1,342,218 29

30
31

0 32
49,546,986 33
70,740,524 34

53,876,612
4,145,785
1,344,253

59,366,650
86,022,347

Form 990 (2016)

11 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Form 990 (2016) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl E
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9
10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . .

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0).. .......
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10

49,189,838
47,483,536

1,706,302
49,546,986

174,947

(148,634)

8,087,019

59,366,620

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII D

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis (3 Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b,does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?.

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a /

2b /

2c

3a ^

3b | ^
Form 990 (2016)
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(ction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours
per week

(list any hours for related
organizations below

dotted line)

;) Position
(Check all that apply)^

(D) Reportable
compensation

from the
oraanization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E) Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W"2/1099-MISC)

(F) Estimated
amount of other

compensation
from the

organization and
related

organizations

(25) BARRY BARKER 1.0

(26) TROY CHILDRESS 1.0 ^

(27) TERESA COUTS 1.0 y

(28) LEE HAMILTON 1.0 y

(29) ROBERTA HARTLAGE 1.0 ^

(30) RUDY HAVIRA 1.0 ^

(3D STEVE JAMES 1.0 ^

(32) MARYKINNEY 1.0 y

(33) REBECCA MATHENY 1.0 ^

(34) DOUG PHILLIPS 1.0 7

(35) STEVE SEXTON 1.0

(36) THURMAN MARK 1.0 ^

(37) R. STEPHEN TRAVER 45.0

5.0
^ 259,25' 37,61

(38) DAVID W HEARD

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF

45.0

5.0
187,56. 30,24;

(39) S. KAY MANNING 45.0

5.0
133,90: 27,831

(40) BECKY GAMM

^TIONE

50.0
160,66 24,05:

(41) LAURIE JACKSON

;TOR

0.0

45.0

121,32 20,201

(42) RONNIE MCKIERNAN 50.0

ECTOR
111,48 18,06

(43) WILLIAM A PIERCE, JR

VICE PRESIDENT OF PLANNING

50.0
115,2: 18,94

(44) KENNETH E HOERTER, JR

/E DIRECTOR

50.0
114,78 18,45

13 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours
per week

(list any hours for related
organizations below

dotted line)

2) Position
(Check all that apply)

(D) Reportable
compensation

from the
oraanization
(W.5/1099-MISC)

(E) Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W3/1099.MISC)

(F) Estimated
amount of other
compensation

from the

organization and
related

organizations

(45) RYAN M BRAMER 50.0 ^ 112,891

DIRECTOR

21,260

(46) DENIS ENIX 50.0

DEVELOPMENT GRANTS
y 110,327 10,070

(47) RYAN KINGERY 50.0

VICE PRESIDENT - INFORMATION
^ 109,269 18,072

2016 Return The Youna Men's Christian Association of



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

»" Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

>> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

|C)pen]to|Rub|ic]
jlnspectjon

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 DA church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 DA school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 QA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 DA medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital's name, city, and state:

5 Q An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 DA federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 Q An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 DA community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [3 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/s% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I.A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D TyP® 1*1 functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organizationfs) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .......................[
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing

document?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 112B5F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ3 2016 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") . . .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ...

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11 , column (f). ...

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources ..........

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .....

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 1011
12

13

(a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

12Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ......................... ^-Q

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14
15
16a

14Public support percentage for 201 6 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11 , column (f)) ....
Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ..........
331/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 331/a% or more, check this

15
%
%

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
b 331/s% support test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/s% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... ^-Q
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .................................... ^-Q

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization ................................ ^-Q

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions .................................... ^-Q

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016

[^CTQI Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . .

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge ....

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)

(a) 2012

6,663,320

29,939,949

33,344

0
36,636,613

27,000

0
27,000

(b) 2013

6,315,390

32,565,260

45,850

38,926,500

23,950

23,950

(c) 2014

6,636,023

34,003,452

35,464

0

40,674,939

31,100

0

31,100

(d) 2015

5,300,375

33,905,099

23,302

0
39,228,776

44,560

0
44,560

(e)2016

6,619,483

40,532,009

159,184

47,310,676

45,040

45,040

(f) Total

31,534,591

170,945,769

297,144

0
202,777,504

171,650

0

171,650

202,605,854

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . .

c Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

(a) 2012
36,636,613

136,814

136,814

11,833

36,785,260

(b)2013
38,926,500

131,857

0
131,857

39,058,357

(c) 2014
40,674,939

197,423

0
197,423

40,872,362

(d) 2015
39,228,776

212,467

212,467

(e) 2016
47,310,676

159,184

159,184

39,441,2431 47,469,860| 203,627,082

(f) Total
202,777,504

837,745

837,745

11,833

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth,
organization, check this box and stop here

or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
> D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column l
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15
16

99.50 %

99.45 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17
18
19a

Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10c, column (^) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

17
18

0.41 %
0.46

20

331/s% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line
17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > 0

b 331/a% support tests-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/s%, and
line 18 is not more than 331/s%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > Q
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
m

Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
c/ass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the detehnination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? // "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization )? If
'Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported "organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action:
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? // "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

lOa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Yes No

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 5

Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
A family member of a person described in (a) above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? // "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

11a
11b
11c

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? // "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andlor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

YesNo

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? // "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes [ No

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? // "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organizationfs).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes I No

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? // "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for  e organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Yes No

19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Page 6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,1 970 (explain in Part VI). See

Instructions. All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A throygh_E_
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1 a, 1 b, and 1 c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1 -1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035.
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type I

instructions).

I supporting organization (see

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
m

Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity
S^Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-asideamounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2016

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 201 6 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 (reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover. if any. to 2016:

c Froni?013
d From 2014

e From 2015
f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryoyer from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3t
Distributions for 2016 from
Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 201 6. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 . For result greater than zero, explain \rt
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

b Excess from 2013
c Excess from 2014

d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016



Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
> Information about Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at Mww.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [3 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

D 527 political organization

Form990-PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[3 For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D

D

D

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13,16a,or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2°/o of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1 ,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1 ,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year ................ ..^.$

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990^PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the InstrucUons for Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,500

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 5,000

Person L^J

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ ________90.000_

Person E]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ _.______150L000-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ ______-?-^9?.9-

Person E
Payroll C]
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ ._____--19^?-9.

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10

$ ^ _______ 9L395-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

11

$ _____6L100-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12

5,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

13

$ 10,000

Person [3
Payroll D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

14

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15

8,500

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

16

$ 7,130

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

17

50,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

N
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Tc)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

18

$ 12,500

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

$ .________.-_-1^9?-9.

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20

5,750

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

21

$ ___5,000

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

22

$ ________^-^9P-9-

Person Q
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23

$ _______1^9?-9-

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

24

$ ________1(?L9?-9-

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identificatior
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

25

$ ^..____--1-(?L9P.9-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26

10,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

27

$ ^___^_-__-13181.5-

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

28

$ _____._-1^9?-9-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

29

$ ^_____1^9-6-9-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

30

$ ______.----.--.^00°.

Person IZ]
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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chedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identificatio
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

31

$ ________-1-^9P-9-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

32

6,075

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

33

$ ______.______..22^25.

Person IZ1
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

34

5,000

Person B
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

35

$ . _____16-L9?-9-

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

36

$ _____.---.--^000.

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

37

$ 68,625

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

38

5,600

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

39

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

40

$ 6,000

Person B
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

41

$ 5,719

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

42

$ 11,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

43

$ ______16..37?_

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

44

7,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

45

$ _______^-?-?L9?-9-

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

46

$ 6,000

Person W

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

47

$ __5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

^b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

48

$ "______.---l?-^?-7-?.

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

49

8,830

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

50

5,000

Person El
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

51

$ 5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

52

$ __12^()0_

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

53

$ 10^000

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

54

$ 15,000

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2016)

OniR Rntiirn Tho Yniinn Mfln'ic fhristian Asaoniation of



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

55

$ 568,815

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

56

11,195

Person

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

57

6,500

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

58

$ 5,120

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

59

$ ._______l'lL9?-9-

Person

Payroll
Noncash

13
D
D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

60

5,500

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

61

6,500

Person L/J

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

62

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

63

$ 20,000

Person B
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

64

6,000

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

65

5,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

66

$ 12,500

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employ

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

67

5,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

68

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

69

5,000

Person El
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

70

$ .____""-.--.6:120-

Person [Zl
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

71

$ _____.--.-1^900.

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

72

$ ^___.---.-1^940.

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

73

5,000

Person Q
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

74

10,000

Person (3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

75

$ 5,000

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

76

$ 8,000

Person 0
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

77

$ 5,000

Person E
Payroll d
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

w
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

78

$ 25,100

Person El
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

79

$ 5,000

Person

Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

80

9,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

81

$ 30,000

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

82

$ 27,800

Person B
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

83

$ 41,746

Person El
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

84

6,000

Person 0
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2016) Page 2
Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

85

$ 6,000

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

86

221,402

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

87

5,000

Person E
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

88

$ 10,500

Person [3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

89

$ 194,936

Person 13
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

w
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

90

$ 137,424

Person S3
Payroll D
Noncash D

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

17 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016) Page 3
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(See instructions)

(d)
Date received

Schedule B (Form 990,990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

38 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
Page 4

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-Q444843

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section50^c)(7^ ^' m_
I'thatVotalmoret'han $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through

 ^'foltowi^g"line~enti7'.~Fo>: organizations completing Part III, enter the total of exc/usn/e//religious, charitable, etc.
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $
Use^yp[icate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Tapio-
from

(d) Description of how gift is held

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

-TaTRo:
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

MMo:
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Wf^-
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

?nifi Return The Youna Men's Christian Association of



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9,10,11a, 11b, 11c,11d,11e, 11f, 12a, or12b.
> Attach to Form 990.

> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at ivww.frs.goy/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
Open to Pyblic
Inspectjpn

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...... Q Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? ................... . . . Q Yes D No

ESEBII^Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

4
5

2a
2b
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Yeareasement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . . . .
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ............. Q Yes D No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does'eachconservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ........................... D Yes D No
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ............... .^-$
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X....... ............ .^$.

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 11 6 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ................ .^-$.
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... ................ .^-$

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, HistoricajTreasyres, or Other Similar Assets (contin
SStS; ^S':3S:accession'and other records' check a^onhetoltow^ ^"^ ^^'^e^te

a D Public exhibition^ d D Loan or exchange programs
b LJ Scholarly research g [-] other
c D Preservation for future generations

4 provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
5 Duri.ng lhe year'did the or9anization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets^o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization'scoilection?'" "" "'""' Q y DNcEscrow and Custodial Arrangements.
^omp,'!tejf theor?anizati°n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

'» I d) L /\, III 1C ^. I .

organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
on Form 990. Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
n Yes D No

c

d
e

f
2a
b

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

1c
1d
1e
1f

Amount

Dld/the,organization include an amount on Form 990' part x' line 21. for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes
Jf^Yes^' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on'Part'XHI"

D No
DEndowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 10.

1a
b
c

d
e

f

g
2
a

b
c

Beginning of year balance . . .
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

Grants or scholarships . . . .
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

Administrative expenses . . . .
End of year balance

(a) Current year

4,302,034

8,055

297,845

207,201

(b) Prior year

4,478,544

7,955

31,161

0

215,626

0

4,302,034

(c) Two years back

4,348,824

7,150

308,306

0

185,736

0

4,478,544

(d) Three years back

3,800,247

2,372

717,792

0

171,587

0
4,400,7331

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment > 69.50 %
Permanent endowment > 30.50 %
Temporarily restricted endowment > 0.00%

4,348,824

(e) Four years back

3,543,301

12,390

398.922

0

154,366

0
3,800,247

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there.®ndowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

. !! "Yes."on line 3a^' are the relatec:l organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII_the»Ttended uses of the organization's endowment funds^

3a(i)
3a(ii)|
3b

YesNo
/
/

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990. Pi rtX, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis

(investment)
(b) Cost or other basis

(other)
(c) Accumulated

depreciation
(d) Book value

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment

8,589,436 7,528,400
82,360,630 37,722,331 44.638.299

220,639 88,923 131,716

Other
11,040,812 8,156,603 !,884,209

2,649,536
al. Add es 1 a through 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990,Part X, column (B), line 1 Pc

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 201 6

I^ET
Page 3

Investments-Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X,jine_l2_
(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)
(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
-(F)
(G)
(H)

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. <B) line 12.) >
liBiit 11 llInvestments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

J1L
J3-
J3L
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
_ _

Total. fCofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. ^) line 1S.) >
Other Assets.

ete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(D
(2)
(3)
J4L
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15^
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES
(3) DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. fCofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cot (B) line 25.) >

(b) Book value

68,329
0

68,329

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII E

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Page 4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2
a

b
c

d
e

3
4

a

b

c

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

174,947

55,344

389,664

4a
4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th/s must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

1

2e

4c

49,809,793

619,955
49,189,838

49,189,838

EggCTI Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return.

1
2

a

b

c

d
e

3
4

a

b
c

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments
Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

203,977

77,287

4a
4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

2e

4c

47,764,770

281,264
47,483,506

47,483,506

Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part Xl. lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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iRart.XIII: Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part W, lines 1a and 4; Part IV; lines 1b
and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART Xl, LINE
2(D) - OTHER REVENUES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

(a) Description
CHANGE IN DERIVITATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

COST OF GOODS SOLD
SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE

(b) Amount
312,377
55,316
21,971

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE
2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN
AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS NOT IN FORM
990

(a) Description
COST OF GOODS SOLD
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES

(b) Amount
55,316

21,971

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 44 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



JBartMIII; Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part
XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE D, PART V,
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS

THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD IN VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT
ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS AND PERMANENTLY
RESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE
OPERATIONS OF THE YMCA. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET
ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE
OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS.

SCHEDULE D, PART X,
LINE 2 - FIN 48 (ASC 740)
FOOTNOTE

THE YMCA IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS NOT-FOR-PROFIT
CORPORATIONS AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE YMCA FILES AN
INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE
YMCA TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016, THE YMCA DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO
INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR
THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

dfi 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



SCHEDULE G
(Form990or990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Fonn 990, Part^ 1^  17,^ or 19, or if the

"orga^aation'entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at iOTiw.irs.gov/fomi990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

)16
jQpentq Public
?lnspectipn

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer ffication number

61-0444843

1
a

b
c

d
2a

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers arejTQh-equired to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
D Phone solicitations 9 D Special fundraising events
D In-person solicitations ..... ... ... ". . _,,
Did'the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers- directors> tmstees',
or"key~'em^toyees1isted in Form 990, Part VlT) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [-] Yes D No
If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity
(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of

contributions?

(Iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(vl) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

organization

Yes No

9

10

Total
3"" List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is e)

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions tor Form 990 or 990-EZ.

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 46

Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 1 8, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

s
I
I

1 Gross receipts ....

2 Less: Contributions . .
3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line 2)

(a) Event #1
BLACK ACHIEVER'S BANQUET

(event type)

183,205

125,593

57,612

(b) Event#2
SAFE PLACE TURF CLASSIC

(event type)

116,489

107,901

8,588

(c) Other events

(total number)

5,981

1,507

4,474

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

col. (c))

305,675

235,001

70,674

Ul
a>
OT

I
i2

4 Cash prizes . . . .

5 Noncash prizes . .

6 Rent/facility costs . .

7 Food and beverages .

8 Entertainment . . .

9 Other direct expenses

6,642 6,642

50,971 50,971

500 500

21,470 8,588 4,474 34,532

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

>
>

92,645

(21,971)

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

1
I
I

1 Gross revenue . .

(a) Bingo
(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo
(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c»

I
UJ

.1
0

2 Cash prizes .....

3 Noncash prizes . . .

4 Rent/facility costs . . .

5 Other direct expenses .
D Yes
D No

%D Yes
D No

%

6 Volunteer labor . . .

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

D Yes
D No

%

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

>

>

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . .
b If "No," explain:

D Yes D No

10a Wereany of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
Page 3

a"D"11Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? ..... . . ^. . -_J_/_^
12 Fs'the'organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? .....................- D Yes L-l No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

%
%

14" Enter"thename"and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and
records;

Name ^

Address >

15aDoes the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ ."."....".".... and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

D Yes D No

Name ^-

Address >

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^-

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided >

DDirector/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
' a is"the"o^anization-required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? .......................
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $

D Yes D No

I Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns ("^andM^and
^^iTlinesT, Qb.'lbb^Tsb, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions

PAGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ):
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v),
and Part III, lines 9, 9b,10b,15b,15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information (seejnstructions),_

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE G, PART I
COLUMN C

THE DATA IN THIS COLUMN REPRESENTS THE FESTIVAL OF RACES FUNDRAISING
EVENT HELD DURING THE YEAR.

40 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of



SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grantsand other. Assistance to Organizations.
>, and Individuals intheU'nited'States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IVJine'ZI o7^2.
^.Attach to Form 990.

>- information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.i^.govtform990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
jOpentoIPiciblicl

lnS|3ectiyn
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information^i^Grants and Assistance

' ^^^;r^"^'^^'^^.TM"the »".'... or .8"""». .- »-. .iwb,i,^ .or... ,,.n,. o, ...Is.ancT.nd

Employer identification number

61-0444843

the grants or assistance?

,:^^^^^^^S^^^^ss^^s-wonFW--
1 (a) Name and address of organization

or government

_(1),YMCA OF GREATER FORTWAYNE
347 WEST BERRY ST, SUITE 500. FORT WAYNE, IN 4680

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of cash
grant

(f) Method of valuatic
(book, FMV, appraisa

other)

(e) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

(SEE STATEMENT)

I ^nn£ SS! nnu"^£rr S ^^^S^9welTlrwntorganlzasons "sted in th^ '^ 1 tebleI number of other organizations listed in the line T table'
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat. No. 50055P
Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM
50
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Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)

l^BIUI Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line
Page 2

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of

recipients
(c) Amount of

cash grant
(d) Amount of

noncash assistance
(e) Method of valuation (book,

FMV, appraisal, other)
(f) Description of noncash assistance

SCHOLARSHIPS 33 45,800

6

IJSTiBLV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

(SEE STATEMENT)

Schedule I (Form 990) (2016)
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Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and
anv other additional information.

Return Refe Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE 1, PART II ,
COLUMN H - PURPOSE OF
GRANT OR ASSISTANCE

YMCA OF GREATER FORT WAYNE:

SUPPORT FOR THE STATE ALLIANCE,

SCHEDULE 1, PART I, LINE
2 - PROCEDURES FOR
MONITORING USE OF
GRANT FUNDS.

THE CRITERIA USED FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP .PROGRAM_ARE:^ RE.aPIENJjyUST^HA^EA M^MU^MGP^F
12'^MUST'B'E A"HIGH SCHOO: GRADUATE; MUSTATTENJ?80%^ OFC^LU^SJER^A^iy^ES^^ND^R^P^AN
|ESS^ON"WHAT'BLACKiACH7E^ERS;M_EANTTOJHjM^HEPACK^T[IS^SU^B^^^^
\WWW ISMA'DE'UP'-6F'vbTu'NTEERS"REciplENT is-INTERVIEWED BY_ThlE_CqMMITTjE^AND SELECTION IS
|pERroRMEDTFfER^TH^NTERVrEWPR:OCESS^REqP!EN^SREQUIREDTO^S M^pO^G^
ITRANSCRIP^S'FOR TRACKING PURPOSES'THANKYOULETTERSJVIUST BE WRITTEN BY THE RECIPIENT AND
I PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION PROVIDING THE SCHOLARSHIP.



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

> Attach to Form 990.
> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
^)peri^to]Publjc

llnspectjQn
Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part Vtl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence

. D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Q Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1 a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to
explain

2 . Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
13 Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant 0 Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations E Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization?
b Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part III

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

1b

4a
4b
4c

5a
5b

6a
6b

9

Yes

/

No

/
/
/

/

/

/

/

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2016

EBSDIOfficers. Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies
Page 2

additional space is

For each-individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must eqyaMhetotal amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1 a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(A) Name and Title

(B) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus & incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable

compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred

compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(iHD)
(F) Compensation

in column (B) reported
as deferred on prior

Form 990

R. STEPHEN TRAVER
1 PRESIDENT

259,250

0

31,110

0
6,500

0

296,860

0

DAVID W HEARD
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF

2 OPERATIONS

187,564
0

22,508

0

7,737 217.809

0

S. KAY MANNING
, VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE

(i) 133,903
0

16,068

0

11,762

0
161,733

0

BECKY GAMM
VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS

160,665
0

19,280

0

4,772

0

184,717
0

10

(i)

11

12

13

14

15

16

(i)

d)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
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"Information. Provide the information, explanatjon^or descriptions required for Part I,
H'nelsl'1a"Tb"3,' 4a"4b,"4c"5a,5'b,6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

Refe Itifit Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE
6A - COMPENSATION
CONTINGENT ON NET
EARNINGS OF THE

MIZATION

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE BASED ADDITIONAL PAyMENTC ARE PRODDED JO ^^B^N^ ^|C^V^^D
,?H'E'^Nro"RM^N'AGEMENf'TCAMTHEPERCENTAGE^RANGES^RpM^T:O^PE^C^NJ^

'THEM)b7TioNAL'PAYMENT li ALSO BASED ON FINAN_C[ALPE^FOR^MANCE^COMM^^^
I^^IONS'^^XNDTHEIR^E'ADERSHIP'AilLITIEsTTHEADDITIONAL'PAYMENTS ARE APPROVED IN TOTAL
I BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 55 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of
Greater Louisville- 61-0444843



SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
^.Attach to Form 990.

> Information about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instmctions is at www.frs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
Opento Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Bond Issues

(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased (h) On
behalf of
issuer

(i) Pooled
financing

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING
BOND

(SEE STATEMENT) Yes

61-0197400 002570634 05/22/2015 4,119,143

NoYesNoYesNo

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE
B BOND

(SEE STATEMENT)
61-0197400 025700642 05/22/2015 1,642,490

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE
C BOND

(SEE STATEMENT)

61-0197400 025700650 05/22/2015 2,676,648

D

"RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

(SEE STATEMENT)

61-0197400 025700669 05/22/2015 5,191,042

Proceeds

Amount of bonds retired

D

Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0 0

3 Total proceeds of issue 4,119,143 1,642,490 2,676,648 5,191,042

Gross proceeds in reserve funds 0 0 0 0

Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows

Issuance costs from proceeds
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0 0 0

"9Working capital expenditures from proceeds 4,119,143 1,642,490 2,676,648 5,191.042

10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0 0

11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds 0

13 Year of substantial completion 2015 2015 2015 2015

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

^14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue?
^15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue?
^16Has the final allocation of proceeds been made?
TTDoes the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the

final allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use

1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds?

Yes No

B
Yes No

c
Yes No

D
Yes No

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? y

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM

Cat. No. 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2016
Page 2

Private Business Use (Continued)

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
of bond-financed property?

Yes No

B
Yes No Yes No Yes No

b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
il to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
!d-financed property?

d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
itside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
rtherthan a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government. . . > 0.00% 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %

5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated "trade or business activity carried on by your organization,

iQther section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... ^ 0.00 o^ 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %

6 Total of lines 4 and 5>tal of lines

Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test?

0.00 o^ 0.00 % 0.00 %

8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
rernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed of % % % %

c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2?

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? . .

Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ......... .. . . .

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

~2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
Rebate not due yet?

b Exception to rebate?
No rebate due?

If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed ..... -^^^^^^^_- .............

i the bond issue a variable rate issue?

4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue? . . . ..........

b Name of provider REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUSTREPUBLIC BANK AND TRUSREPUBLIC BANK AND TRUSTREPUBLIC Bfi

15.5

(AND

c Term of hedge 5.5 7.5 10.£

d Was the hedge superintegrated?
Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2016 Page 3
Arbitrage (Continued)

5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? .
Yes No

B

Yes No Yes No Yes No

b Name of provider
c Term of GIC

d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? .
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the

requirements of section 148?

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

B

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under
applicable regulations?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions^
(SEE STATEMENT)

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 58

Schedule K (Form 990) 2016
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Supplemental Information. Supplementai Informatipn Compiete this part to provide additional
information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions^

Return Refe Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE K,PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K,PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST



SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pan IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
^.Attach to Form 990.

> Information about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
OpenftyjPubliC;!
^inspectioh

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Bond Issues

Employer identification number

61-0444843

(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (<) Description of purpose (g) Defeased (h) On
behalf of
issuer

0) Pooled
financing

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING
A BOND

(SEE STATEMENT) Yes
61-0197400 025700677 05/22/2015 5,670,677

NoYesNoYesNo

Proceeds

1 Amount of bonds retired
B

2 Amount of bonds legally defeased

3 Total proceeds of issue 5,670,677
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows

Issuance costs from proceeds
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 5,670,677

10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 0
11 Other spent proceeds
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2015

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue?
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue?
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made?

17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds?

Private Business Use

1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2016 Page 2
Private Business Use (Continued)

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property?

Yes No

B
Yes No Yes No Yes No

If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property?

d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government... ^ 0.00 % % %

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... ^ 0.00% % % %
Total of lines 4 and 5 0.00 % % %

7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? /

8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

b if "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed of % % %
If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2?

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? . .

Hi Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

'No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?

No rebate due?

If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed

3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue?

4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue?
Name of provider

Term of hedge
REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

20.0
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2016

61 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville-
61.0444843



Schedule K (Form 990) 2016 Page 3
Arbitrage (Continued)

5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? .
Yes No

B

Yes No Yes No Yes | No

b Name of provider
c Term of GIC

d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? .

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 148? /

Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under
applicable regulations?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions
(SEE STATEMENT)

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 62
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Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional
information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -

)NOF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K,PART I,
COLUMN (F)-
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K,PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE
ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST



SCHEDULE L
(Form990or990-EZ)

Department o< the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26,27,28a,

28b,or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wvyw.ire.goy/form99p,

0MB No. 1545-0047

16
|Qpen?ToK*ubltc
llnspeietion

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person
(b) Relationship between disqualified person and

organization
(c) Description of transaction

(d) Corrected?

Yes | No

J1L
-M.
M-
w_
J5L
(6»

Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958. ............................ .^- $
Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ....... .^- $

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6,or 22.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship
with organization

(c) Purpose of
loan

(d) Loan to or
from the

organization?

To From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due (g) In default?

Yes ] No

(h) Approved
by board or
committee?

Yes | No

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes | No

(D
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
J6L

(8L
J9L

(10)
Total ^-$~

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

J!L
^L
JSL
(4)
(5L
J6L

w_
M.
J10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between
interested person and the

organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
organization's

revenues?

Yes | No

"dHSEE STATEMENT)

J3L
^L
(5L
J6L
JZL
_@L
J9L

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2016
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Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons (continued)

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d)^ Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
organization's

revenues?

Yes No

(1) DAVID HOLOBAUGH

IVOTING BOARD MEMBER OF YMCA
I AND OWNER OF DAVID
I CONTRACTORS

$222,611

DAVID CONTRACTORS WAS THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR THE
KID'S CLUB EXPANSION PROJECT
AT NORTON COMMONS AND
CHESTNUT STREET REPAIRS.
DAVID DID HOLOBAUGH DID
ABSTAIN FROM VOTING ON THE
PROJECT. COMPETIVE BIDS WERE
.OBTAINED FOR THE PROJECT^

^

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 66 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville-
61-0444843



Schedule 0
=orm990)

lepartment of Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
"Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

0MB No. 154S-0047

2016
Open to Rubljc
tlnspection

Name of the Organization
/OUNG MEN'S CHRIST!/ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer Identification
61-0444843

Refe IdentifK Explanation

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1 - THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENT1ALLY^_MEMBERSHP ORGANIZATION O^PEO^L^E
FAIT:HS'&'ABIUTiES~ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSUREJHAT^YERWNE^HA^

yHEAOP?S^UN^TYTo"LTv'^LiFE"TO^SFX)L'LES"T:6uRMISSrON_IST6;PU^
INTouPrRAUCTi^E'T'HROUU'GH^RbGRAMS"TH^fiujLDHEALfHYSHR^
H^VE'THRiETREASOF~F6cuS:~YbufH DEVELOPMENT, HEM-TWU^
RKroNS'IBU-^wilELIEVrTH'ATlAsTrNG'PERSONAL^NDSOCIAJ.CHA^^^
^§uYwo^EN'WEWORK'TOGCTHERTO"tNVEsflN;OUR_K^OUR\HE^LJHA^^^^
^f^THE ROOT" OF OUR MOVEMEN'fis OUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTCRDEyELO^MENJ ^
^MBODIEOTN THEY"S CORE VALUES OF CAR|NG,_HpNESTY, RESPECT^ANDRESF^ONSre^Y^
^RY'THrNG'wrDO^EMS FROM'T S_WEHAVEAFFO,RDA^BL^^^
RATCSF6RtvER%N"E,"ANDwipROvTDEFINANCIAL_ASSISJANCETOJHOSEWHON^^^^
iFcOMMTTTED TO' NURTURING THEPOT-ENTIAL_OFYqUTK PROMOTJNG^HE^LTH^^LiyiNG, AND
FOST:ER"INGA"SENsibF"SOCrAL^RlsPpNSIBILrTYANDBUI^mNGTH^FOU^
COM'MUNfTy"THisTsOUR'CAOsE' foWHjCHWE ARE DED^CATED^AND OUR PROMISE,];HAJ^Wi
^U'L'FTLFE'VERY DAY" tN^EVERY'WA'Y'WE POSSiBLY CAN-TO EVERYONE WHO COMES TO US FOR
HELP.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR Al_LW^EHWE^HREE^ARE^OFJ^OCU^Y^TH
DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY'LMNG AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBIUTY;^W
?ERs6NAL'^NbsOcTALCHANGE;CANONLY^COME^BOU^WHE^WE^W?R^T^^^^HE^^^
IN'OUR'KTDS^'OUR'HEALTH ANDbOR'NEIGTlBORS,ATTHE ROOT^OF OU REMOVE ME NTIS OU^
COMMITMENTT6CHAF^CTERDEVEI,0-P^ENTEMTODJEDINT^
HONEVSTY;rRESpicTAND~RESpbNsTBILITf7EVERYTHjlNG_WEJ30STEMS^FROM^
^0"RDABLXEMEMBERSHip^AND PROGRAM RATES'FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 2 -
NEW PROGRAM SERVICES

AS OF JANUARY 1, 2016 THE YMCA OF GREATER_LOUJSVILL_E MERGED WjTH THE YMCA OF
SOUTHERN'iNDIANATO BETTER SERVE THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT APPROPRIATEJjMESTOjlNCLUDE INJERAC^IO^
^T^Di^E^^E^D^^^EIR^AR^S^O^^
.>1>00%"6F"BLACKIACHIE7ER SENIORS RECEIVED A COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP AND 100% ENROLLED IN
P2^ !^^AcTMl>DPUACRAT%NTS COMJ-_LEJEDJHE_LIBRAR^
.eS^OF'THt^sVMMERLEARNING'LOsYPRE^ENTtpN^ARTiaPA^JS^SH^^^^
R'EADTNG'PER"ciNTrLE RANKING 78% SHOWED_GAIN_SIN^MATHPROJJCEN^^^
REPOR'TED'THiTRCHTLD IMPROVED READING SKILLS, 91% REPORTED THEIR CHILD READS AT
HOME MORE OFTEN

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST OUR COMMUNIT_Y_WITH ATTAINING
H^LTHYE"RrH'^TUSLAN"DlNcluDESAbvENTURjG^iDES:FAMI^^^
^BLFIR'STnAI'D,"LIF"E^UARbufRAINTNG7D7ABEtEYPREVENTIp^
^tjAT7c'EX'E^aSETp^R"TsTND'SWIMVESSO^_SFOR^DU^TS;INDpO^C^
^^'L'G^'U'PS'.THENAT'UREO'F T:HESE PROGRAMS IS TO PROMOTE ^ONE;SJ3WN^SE^F WORTH BYI^HAALS^TKI^CN^^O;N&S^I^
C'6NF'£"ENC^ CEA^DER"sT)Tp~&TEAMWORK7WE HAD 337 YOUTH TO
M^'RATTToNfwHE"RTEACHC"HILT3l6G^\RUNhflNG_SESS!qN^^
^'^EE'^T'IMErpTRloD,"BEroR'EFINrSHlNGTHE;FrNM~J;1_MILECONCLUDINGMJHELO^^^^
MINl->M^RATH'ON^INrSHTlNE7;LOGGiNGA^0^45ppJOT^M^
H'E^LTHY^EH^VtORS'AfAY6uNGAGi/ADDmpNALLYANOTHERJJ)_^DSj;qGGEDJRAJININ^
MrES'BUT"Dib"NOTMEETTHE"12MILE^EQU^REMENT.; WE PRODDED FRE^SWJ^
'WER 1000 L^OW'INCOME CHILDREN WHO HAD NO PREVIOUS ACCESS TO SWIMMING.

2016 Return The Youna Men's Christian Association of



Return Reference -Identifier Explanation

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES, AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING SESSIONS THAT AIM AT HEALING AND RE-
UNITING FAMILIES. STREET OUTREACH AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF
PRISONERS -YNOW (YMCA'S NEW OUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE MENTORS AND PEER EDUCATION
GROUPS THAT STRESS PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES IN CRISIS.
YMCA SAFE PLACE DOES NOT CHARGE A FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE PROVIDED TO
YOUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE STATE OR NATION AS KIDS
MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS. EXPENSES OF $1.7 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE OFFERED AS A
FORM OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TROUBLED YOUTH SINCE YMCA SAFE PLACE
IS THE ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND THE ONLY FREE
CARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMILY MEDIATION PROGRAM FOR TEEN AND
THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMUNITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS 91% OF YOUTH WHO STAY
AT SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP THEM BE
SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION (428 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 90% OF YOUTH WHO STAY
AT SHELTER HOUSE REPORT THEY ARE BETTER EQUIPPED TO TAKE CONTROL OF THEIR SAFETY
AND SECURITr' AND IMPROVE THEIR HOME SITUATION.

THE YMCA IS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS HELP
PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,
OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A
POTENTIAL OF OVER 130 COUNTRIES. LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC
EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCIAL
SUPPORT THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND ADULT
SUPERVISION TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2016 WE ENGAGED NEARLY 199,000 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS AND
DONORS IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE
GENERATIONS TO THRIVE (Y-USA ANNUAL CONSTITUENCY REPORT).

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

FORM IS EMAILED (OR HAND DELIVERED) TO BOARD AND ASKED FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR
CLARIFICATIONS BY DUE DATE. HAVING DUE DATE PASSED WITH NO QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS,
FORM 990 IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE.'THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEO SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEO AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE.THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEO SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEO AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS
AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ALSO
AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AUDIT AND FORM 990 AND 990T ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S
WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART Xl, LINE 9 -
OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

(a) Description

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL tNSTRUEMENT
EXCESS OF ASSETS ACQUIRED OVER LIABILITIES ASSUMED IN THE
ACQUISITION OF YMCA OF SOUTHERN INDIANA, INC.

(b) Amount

312,378

7,774,641
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b,36, or 37.

> Attach to Form 990.
> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instmctions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

>16
sOpento Publi&l

|lnsp6cti6h
Employer identification number

61-0444843

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

..(D-

..(2).

.-(3)_

.W.

..(5).

..(6).

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

-<a>
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status
(if section 501 (c)(3))

(0
Direct controlling

entity

tal -
Section 512(b)(13)

controlled

entity?

Yes No
(1) NATIONAL SAFE PLACE, INC. (20-4343628)

2429 CRITTENDEN DR, LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

SERVICES TEENS IN CRISIS AND
SHELTERS, NATIONALLY. FOR
RUNAWAY TEENS.

KY 501(0(3) YMCA OF GREATER
LOUISVILLE, INC.

..(2),

.(3).

.-(4)_

..(5).

..(6).

m.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instmctions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

^^^o^^o'ff^^S^a^T^^^^:^^^^^^^ -^ ..V... on For. »0, P.rt IV, line 34
(a)

Page 2

Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign

country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

m
Share of total

income

(g)
Share of end-of.

year assets

(h)
Disproportionat

allocations?

(i)
Code V-UBI

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

(I)
General or

managing
partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

^%^?V^S^;SaS^^^^Sj^^% 3S^nswmd "v-^^a^
(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM
70
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

m

n

0

p
q

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 11-IV?
Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity
Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

Dividends from related organization(s)
Sale of assets to related organization(s)
Purchase of assets from related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizationfs)
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

1f
M
1h
1i

1k
11
1m
1n

10

^
^

1r
1s

Yes

/

No

/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/

/

/
~2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

(a)
Name of related organization

(b)
Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d>
Method of determining amount involved

NATIONAL SAFE PLACE, INC.

_(IL
1,618,043

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

_@L

J3L

J4L

J5L

JSL
Schedule R (Form 990) 2016
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2016 Page 4

B'RTOI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

(d)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated, excluded

from tax under

sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners

section

501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes I No

(f)
Share of

total income

(8)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(h)
Disproportionate:

allocations?

Yes | No

(i>
CodeV-UBI

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

0)
General or
managing
partner?

Yes I No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

..m.

_(2)_

.-(?).

w-

.-(5).

 ).

..(?).

..(?}.

..(?).

(10).

d1)-

d?)..

d?).

(14».

d?).

(16).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2016

6/7/2017 10:11:59 AM 72 2016 Return The Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville-
61.0444843
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Fonn
pBV.DscBinbarEOTI)
Deparimait o( matteaaity
Intsnlal fhwnaa Savics

Request for Taxpayer
IdQntificatlon Number and Certification

Give Form to the
raqusstsr. Do not
wndtothslHS.

"NafflBtaaEtBWnonyou'irwofnglaxreium) / .1 -

'wen- ^ ^./r'-s/t'/1 l.c'-ii'f^r^e.^c.,
Bualnus nar

A£_
imeA^«aga*den<Jty name,« dltferent fmm abyve ^ / ^ fl /' t /-.-.

7 ""^^ 'C^rs^^^ ^^O ,-V^TP'^ 0^ .^fc'^^- ^^^^''

ti

GMsok appraprtitB box lot (edsnl tax cloatflcatlnn; _ ^'
DhdMdusilAdaiaoprtator Q CCupcratlon i3^ Corporatton CI Fartneraftlp D Tiust/eatate

[~] UmltBd natdlty company, Entsr the tax ctoslHcetlon (OnO corpomtton. S.S oorpoiatlon, PnpartnansNp) l»

Q Qthar (tea Instructtona) >.

r&mExmipt payeo

Mt»s (nun*«f, riiart, andapf. or jiulta njj,)

?7^IZ3^_^££^
City, auw, ari ZIP coda

77J/1^7//^ ^ ^p^ff s

Rec}uostor>a name $nd addmss |opfcfwiisl)

da aosouit nunb»(8) hem (apttonal)

^Taxpayer ictentiflcatlon Number rriN)
Sa^ir TIN in the approprlata box. The TIN provided must match the name glvwi on the .NamB" line
to'avddbadku&wlthhoI'dlnB. Far Individuals, this la your social seourlty number (88N). How8ver> fora
res'yaritaii'^eote proprietor, or cteregardedBntity,~see the Partl InttructtonaonjiBgBS.Jorotho^
entitias,' ftfsyourompfoyer Iderrtfftoatlon nunnbBr (EiN). If you do not hava a numbGr. sse Haw to g«t a
nWmpaeaS.
Nota. If the account Is In morft than cna name, BBB tha chart on pase 4 for gulddlnea on whose
number to antsr.

SoeUt aticurity nianber

jJBmplayer Idenftficertlon ru»ttb«r

!^1/ ^-/ ^\Lt\^
Certtflcation

Undw penaffles of pcriuiy, t certify that;
1. Tha'numbsr shorn on this form Is my correct taxpayer identlHcatlon number (or I am waMng far a number to be tssued to ms), md
Z, I am not subject to backup withholding bscause: (a) I am exempt from backup wfthholtana.w ft)) j haw_not_bwn_na«te^^^h8l^mal_Rfflttnu8^

^' S^teB^'UutTsm'wSect'to backup withholding as B result af a fallura to report all hterest or dlvfctonds, or (c) Iha IRS has notffisd me that I am
no tongeraub{Bct to backup wKhTwldlne, and

3. I am a U.S. cftbm or omar U.S. pereon (deflned below).
CerBfleathin [nstructlons. You must cross out Item 2 abova If you haw been notified by tha tRSthatyou arBourontiy a$]ertto teoiajp^lhholdtng

n;farreaI^^^trWBOtic>n^ttem2da83nrtapp^F^m^ga8a_
S^TpSS', aSTuSSw Sr'aSandonnm't'or ^w^°P^.°?"°°llai"°"ofdebt;wr:tribSato^ 'rrilv!du^raj!Sl^,Brn^^rfM%>^
^B?^p^^o ^^irrtawt"anddiyTdend8; you a^' not required to sign the certHIoation. but you must provUe your con-ect TIN. SSB the
ihslnictton's on pwe 4, ./'-\ /7 .»/? / I ___--f - /-
Sign
Hwe

S^Effffturo of (
U.S.pcnanP- v.

^ ^/^.^ Date*- ^h/H
©oneral Instructions
Section refsrences are to ths Intsmal Revenua Coda unless othemlaB
nolad.

Purpose of Fonn
A person who Is required to flla anlrrformaUon fBtumw thBIreI"ust
obSnyourixiinrt'taxpayer Iderrtincatfon "ulrItlBr (T!Nyo^eP°rt',f^

i, real eatatB tfansacUons, mortgBge Intansst
?, aotyiiyticm or abandonment of seourBd property, cancellaUon

ofd5it,-orcCTiiribuUons you mada to an IRA.
Usa Fbnn W-8 oriy K you are a US. person (including a redUBnt

altert,
rBquestaj and, whsn applteaUe, to;

1. Certl'fy that the TIN you aw yhtng Is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to'bfllssuKl),

a. Certify that you wi not subject to bacltup wlthhokling, or
3. Claim exsmpUon from backup wlBiholdng ff you B» aJlS.^exBmpt
voe.'iwiicabte. you are ato° csrfifylngthat as ^.^rsw.yw^

Sa'SeSweof'arvpartnOThIp tncafna'from a U.S. trade or bustaBss
is'noFsuyact to'the withholding tax on foreign partnsrs'

lively connected hcome.

Nota. IfarequestarglVBa you a form other thBn Form W-9 to request
yaurTlN, you must use the requostar'a fomi ff It IB subsiantlally almtlar
to this Form W-9.
Dafinttton of a U& pftrson. For fadsral tax purposes, you am
consldsred a U.S. person If you are:
. An hdlvidual who to a U.S, dtlZBn or U.S. resident allan,

. A partnarahlpi corporation, company, or assacfatlon created or
organlzad In the Unltad States or undar the laws o( <ha United Stales,
. An eatats (other than a fcirafgn estate), or
. A domutte trust (sa defined In FleguteBfflia seefion 801.7701-7).
Special rute» for pBrtwrshlps. Partnerahlps that conduct a trade or
btiilness in ths Untod States are gBnerally nsqutrad to pay a wfthhotdins
tax on any foreign partners' sharaof InapmB from such buslnms.
Further, In csrtaTn cases whera a Form W-9 has not bean rocetvBd, a
partnership Is required to presume that a partnar Is a fomlgn pemon,
and pay tha wtthholdlng tax. Therefore, If you are a U.8. pawn (hat Is a
psrtner'ln a partnersMp'oonductlng a trads or business In the Unfted
States, providfl Form W-9 to the partnarshlp to establish your U.8.
status and avoid withholding on yaur shans of partnarehtp tncoms,

Cat, No. 10231X
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YMCA of Greater LovisvilSe

Equal Employment Opportunity Program - It Is the policy of the YMO\ of .Greater Louisville
to Implement federal, state, and local laws prohibiting employment discrimination and to
enforce an Equal Employment Opportunity Program for all employees and applicants for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, or
disability. Accordingly, the YWCA of Greater Louisville is committed to this Program, which Is
designed to achieve the following objectives;

1. Ensure that decisions regarding recruiting, hiring, and training for all job
dasslflcafclons are made without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age,
gender, or disability.

2, Ensure that employment decisions further the principle of Equal Employment
Opportunity. YMC^ of Greater Louisville.

3. Ensure that promotion and transfer decisions further the principle of Equal
Employment Opportunity and those objective criteria for promotions and transfers
are used.

4. Ensure that other personnel policies and procedures governing compensation,
benefits, transfers, training/ tuition assistance, and recreational programs are
administered without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, age, gender, or
disability.

5. Establish a reporting system to allow for evaluating the results of the program.

6. Analyze personnel actions periodically to ensure Equal Employment Opportunity.

7, Take affirmative action/ through training and development, to ensure equal access to
Job opportunities.

Disabled Individuals

Pursuant to applicable statutes protecting the handicapped and individuals with a disability,
the YMCA of Greater Louisville will not dfscrimfnate against individuals on the basis of any
protected handicap or disability. A qualified individual with a handicap or dlsablllfcy must be
able, with or without reasonable accommodation, to perform the essential functions of
his/her position, or any position for which s/he may apply.

The YMCA of Greater Louisville recognizes Its obligation to provide a safe and healthy
environment for all employees and the public at large. Consequently, theYMCA requires
that no applicants, employees, members, participants or volunteers pose a direct threat to
the health or safet/ of him/her or others, This means that they must not pose a significant
risk of substantial harm to the health or safety ofthe Individual or others that cannot be
eliminated or reduced by reasonable accommodation.

EEOC STATEMENT | YMCA of Greater Louisville | Page 1 of I
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Find out more about this charity:

Charity Contact Information
BBS Wise Giving Alliance
Comments
Programs

Tax Status
Governance
Fund Raising
Financial

Charity Contact Information

Name; YMCA of Greater Loutsvllto
Address: 54S S. 2nd Sfreet

Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: 502-S87-9822
V\feb Address; wvwv,ymcatoulsvllte,org

BdckTo ; op

Better Business Bureau Comments
*sckToT>/t

Year, State Incorporated: 1853, Kentucky
Affillatas: None

Stated Purp'ose; The mission of the YMCA of Greater Louisville Is to put
Christian principles Into practice through programs that build healthy spirit.
mind, and body for all.

Evaluation Conclusions
B?ri>; To Top

YMCA of Greater Louisvllte maets the 20 Siandards for Charity
Accountabtltty.

Programs
s-.kToT'ip

http://www.bbb,org/charity-reviews/louisviUe/human-services/ymca-of-greater-louisvUle-i... 3/26/2014



Chanty Review ofYMCA of Greater LouisvUle Page 2 of 4

The Y Is an organization of men, women and children of all ages and from
all walks of life joined together by a shared passion to strengthen the
foundations of community, with a commitment to nurturing the polenUal of
kids, promoting heaKhy living and fostering a sense ofgodal responsibUlty,
the Y ensures that every Indh/fdual has access to the essentials needed to
team , grow and thrive. Through mulitple communlty-base facilities, the
organization's programs and seivtcss are designed and delivered to Instlt
the values of caring, honesty, rsspect and responsibility. The Y Is and
ah'rayswill ba dedicated to building healthy, confident, connected and
secure children, adults, families and communities,

For the fiscal year ended Dacember 31,2012, YMCA of Greater
Louisville's program expenses were:

Program 8<»fvlct;s 32,475,151
Total Prt>g;»m E»pttn»»$: $32,475,151

Fi'A ,aT-"}
Governance

Chief Executive: R. Stephen Tarver, President & CEO
Compansatlon*; $286,841

Chair of the Board: G. Bradley Smith
Chair's Profession / Business AffIIlaUon: Partner, Mountjoy Chllton
Medley LLP

Board Sfee: 19

Paid Staff Size; 1250

*Compensailon Includes annual salary and, if applicable, benefit plans,
expense accounts, and other allowances.

Fund Raising
aaffkToTc.?

Method(s) Usad;

Fund raising mathods Include direct mail, tetophona, Invltallons to fund
raising events, grant proposals, Internet appeals, planned g'nring
arrangemenlSi and membarehlp.

In addition, 1he YMCA of Greater Loulsvllte Is a Metro United Way
member agency.

Fund raising costs wena 8% of related contributions. (Related
contributions, which totaled $8,439,024, are donations received as a
result of fund raising activities.)

Tax Status
Sack To Tcp

This oiganizatlon Is tax-exempt under section 601(c)(3) oflhe Intsrnal
Revenus Code, It te eligible to recslva contributions deductible as
charitabla donations for federal Income tax purposas.

Financial

The following informalion Is based on YMCA of Greater Louisville's
audited financial statements . consolidated for the fiscal ysar ended
December 31,2012.

http://www.bbb.org/chadty-reviews/loiusville/human-sendces/ymca-of-greater-louisville-i... 3/26/^2014
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Ending net assets as reported betow Include $35,013,930 In unrestricted
net asBsis, $4,342,9'13 In tannporarily rsstricted net assBts, and
51,336,730 In pennanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets include $14,018,999 In Board designated
raserves, $2,463,517 In a Board designated endowment, and
$18,531,414 In undasignaled assets.

Total assets as reported Include $43,802,125 invested In property and
equipment, net.

Souro* of Funds

ProEffam Fws .(5,759,228
(A'mbefshw Dues 15,377,711
Gov-arsmsnt Grants 4,214,393
Contrtbutfons 1,170,354
Metro United Wey 814,991
OtharGrenu 337,118
Nvt RealfeedAJnrealizad Galrai 303,300
Gcragfi/Rsntal Income 277,727
Investment Income 133,141
Merchandise ssle< 119,834
In kind Etonations 68,598
Special_EYente,ntt 32,888
MlscOthw 18,777
Chw^nfMV^w^^tiyinv'&Uw'KnmcW'mBtrumwt -1S9.185

Total !n<mno ^3fi,Z7S,2S7

Vs» of Funds as a % of Total Bcpenses

Programs: 89% Fund Raising: 1% AdmintstraUve: 10%

Total Income
Program expenses
Fund raising expenses
Administrath/e expenses

Total expenses
Income In Excess of Bcpensas

Beginning nat assets

Ending netassels
Total llabtlftles

$38.275,257
$32,476,151

397,248
3,748,984

$36,621,383
1,653,894

39,039,5re

40,693,573
23,731,659

http;//www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/human-ser^ices/ymca-of-greater-louisville-i... 3/26/2014
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Tolal assets $64,425,232

This report was originally Issued In Februaiy 2013. Financial Information
was updated In March 2014.

fi^K To Top

An organization may change to practices at any lime without nollee. A copy
of this" report has been shared with th« organization prior to publication, It Is
not Intended to recommend or deprecate, and Is furnished solely to assist
you in exerdtlng your own judgment. If the report Is about a charity and
states the charity meets or does not meet the BBB Standards for Charity
Accountability, it reflects ths nesutts of an Bvstuation oflnfoimatlon and
matariate provided voluntarily by the charity. Th® name Better Business
Bureau is a registered ssrvice mark of the Coundl of Better Business
Bureaus, Inc.

This report ts not to be used for fund ratelng or promotional purposes.

Click here for local Charity Reports produced by the Loulsvtlte Better Business
Bureau
Click hers for national Charity Reports produced by BBB Wise Giving AlliBnce
Click here to search for a Charity Report by name

pr;.rt,s.;/,»...e;y Trade narks TBnnBoru-a

http://www.bbb.org/charity-reviews/louisville/human.-services/ymca-of-greater-loiusviUe-i... 3/26/2014
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors

Young M:en's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated fmancial statements of Young Men's Christian Association of
Greater LouisvUle, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, lac. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise the consolidated statements offmancial position as of December 31,2016 and 2015, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to tfae consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibmty for the ConsoUdated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes Ihe
design, iaiplementation, and maiateriance of internal conta-ol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Oiir responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in flie United States of America
and fhe standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Compti-oller Geueral offhe United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtam audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated fmancial statemeuts. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment offhe risks of material misstatement of the consolidated fmancial statements, whefher due to fraud
or error. In maMng those risk assessments, fhe auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organizations'
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated fmaacial statements iu order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveuess
offtie Organizations' internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opmion. An audit also includes
evaluating {he appropriateness of accountiag policies used and the reasonableness of sigmficaat accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated fmancial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtahed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road . Suite 1100 . Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 . Fax502.425.0883 . www.DMLO.com



Opinion

fii our opinion, the consoUdated fmancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as ofDecem.ber 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
consolidated changes io. net assets and cash flows for the years then ended ia conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted ia the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated fmancial statements as a
whole. The consolidating statements of fmancial position, consoUdatmg statements of activities, and
consoUdating statements of functional expenses on pages 35-40 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 41 and 42, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to &e underlying accountiag and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional proced-ures, mcluding comparing aad reconciling such
information directly to fhe imderlying accounting and other records used to prqpare the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the infonnation is fairly stated in aU material
respects ia relation the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

la accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 2,2017 on our
consideration of the YMCA and AffiUate internal confa-ol over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testmg of internal control over fmancial rqiorting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over fmmcial
reporting or on compUance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering YMCA and AfBliate's internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

^^.^, /^^^,(7^^Y 4

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2016 and 2015

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Derivative financial instruments

Property and equipment, net

2016 2015

19,910,466
122,219

1,347,352
1,836,234
400,088

1,054,870
4,150,470

36,013
57,835,406

$ 17,732,455

1,079,261
1,714,238
295,434

1,057,191
4,053,403

45,410,571

Total assets $ 86,693,118 $ 71,342,553

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations
Derivative financial instruments

Total UabUities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:

Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 2,183,933
68,329

23,684,646
789,879

26,726,787

17,946,199
3,056,480

33,166,460
54,169,139
4,452,939
1,344,253

59,966,331

$ 1,295,460
20,691

18,927,286
695,479
276,364

21,215,280

17,915,935
2,959,816

23,762,543
44,638,294
4,146,761
1,342,218

50,127,273

$ 86,693,118 $ 71,342,553

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTWITIES
Years Ended December 31,2016 and 2015

2016

Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:

Contributions

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $70,675 for 2016 and $34,605 &r2015)

Government grants
la-kind donations

Metro United Way grant

Other grants

Total public support

Revenues and gains:

Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise

lavestonent income

Net realized and imrealized gains (losses) on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments
Garage and rental income

(Loss) gain on sale of property and equipment
Donation of land

Miscellaneous

Total revenues and gams

Net assets released from restriction

Total public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses

Program services

Management and general
Fund-raising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets before
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed hi the
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. (Note 20)

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at begimung of year

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

554,318 $ 847,345 $ 2,035 $ 1,403,698

77,975
5,615,561

155,013
4,114

394,537

22,416,282
19,724,838

112,078

161,861
184,664
312,377
292,170

(29,436)

21,995
43,196,829

1,656,084

51,654,431

43,277,996
5,735,778

461,68_8
49,475,462

2,178,969

7,351,876

21,344

609,429
61,379

6,801,518 1,539,497

(1,656,084)

(116,587)

(116,587)

422,765

2,035

2,035

2,035

77,975
5,615,561

176,357
613,543
455,916

8,343,050

22,416^82
19,724,838

112,078
161,861
184,664
312,377
292,170

(29,436)

21,995
43,196,829

51,539,879

43^277,996
5,735,778

461,688
49,475,462

2,064,417

7,774,641

9,530,845 306,178 2,035 9,839,058

44,638,294 4,146,761 1,342,218 50,127,273

$ 54,169.139 $ 4,452,939 $ 1,344,253 $ 59,966,331

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Unresti^cted

2015

Temporarily
Restricted

Pennanently
Restricted Total

$ 495,689 $ 683,101 $ (2,065) $ 1,176,725

68,115

4,746,917
147,442
87^97

195,069

5,740,529

708,916
563,145
125,000

2,080,162 (2,065)

68,115

4,746,917
856,358
650,442
320,069

7,818,626

18,318,158
17,032,911

97,820

213,912

(151,615)
(276,364)
203,966

13,800

(480,142)
20,803

34,993,249

1,523,181

42,256,959

(1,523,181)

556,981

18,318,158
17,032,911

97,820
213,912

(151,615)
(276,364)
203,966
13,800

(480,142)
20,803

34,993,249

(2,065) 42,811,875

36,147,053
5,052,099

501,792
41,700,944

36,147,053

5,052,099
501,792

41,700,944

556,015 556,981 (2,065) 1,110,931

556,015 556,981 (2,065) 1,110,931

44,082,279 3,589,780 1,344,283 49,016,342

$44,638,294 $ 4,146,761 $ 1,342,218 $ 50,127,273



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOmSVD.LE, TNC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLroATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Professional fees and contract services

Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment rental and maintenance

Printing and promotion

Travel and employee expenses
Conferences, conventions and meetings
Conference stipends

Membership dues

Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total functional expenses

Program

Services

$ 18,438,999

2,062,702

1,341,202

2,139,138

3,877,343

407,765

131,230
5,604,643

1,274,198
692,508

846,787
741,069

350,814

401,450
755,913

594,839

119,008
3,498,388

Management Fund -

and General Raising Total

; 3,013,814

530,971
198,989

491,131

123,570

63,003
33,236
99,983

38,579

271,868

24,227

158,371

41,899

44,220

279,987
22,460

299,470

$ 176,249

36,710
20,533
51,108
12,664

1,256

3,293

3,578

117

89,307

808
54,799

275

1,290

5,201
4,500

; 21,629,062

2,630,383

1,560,724

2,681,377

4,013,577

472,024

167,759

5,708,204

1,312,894

1,053,683

871,822

954,239

350,814
443,624
801,423

874,826
146,669

3,802,358

Program

Services

$ 14,878,957

1,792,523
1,176,573
1,782,039

3,460,244

325,840

166,052
4,800,022

1,086,361

621,385

740,347

708,792

170.654
355,053

597,582
591,293
46,559

2,846,777

Management Fund -

and General Raising

; 2,735,841

350,054

193,988

447,186

75,964
68,172

25,748

61,932

87,157

278,436

24,168
209,638

42,067
34,029

68,211
45,220

304,288

; 178,693

35,314
20,818
48,512

11,029
812

6,899
6,731

386

129,195

1,337

50,732

556
1,248

5,030

4,500

Total

$ 17,793,491

2,177,891
1,391,379
2,277,737

3,547,237
394,824

198,699
4,868,685

1,173,904
1,029,016

765,852
969,162

170,654

397,676
632,859

659,504
96,809

3,155,565

$43,277,996 $5,735,778 $461.688 $49,475,462 $36,147,053 $5,052,099 $501,792 $41.700.944

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash received from seryices

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Increase (decrease) in custodial accounts

Proceeds from acquisition ofYMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc.
Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Increase in cash restricted for mamtenance

Reinvested earnings from certificates of deposit
Net cash used in mvesting activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds firom debt

Contributions for long-term purposes
Payments on line of credit
Payments on debt
Payments on derivative financial instruments

Payments on capital leases

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginniag of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

8,069,900
42,440,253

(44,160,270)
(876,343)

5,473,540

(2,221,010)
12,479
47,638

190,069
904,781

(808,864)
11,494

(1,863,413)

2,035
(200,000)

(1,084,803)

(303,460)
(1,586,228)

2,023,899

17,516,306

2015

7,587,614
35,283,073

(37,986,692)
(588,470)

4,295,525

(2,537,347)
13,800

(67,334)

1,091,094
(1,058,244)

(1,040)
(2,559,071)

19,300,000

(19,795,436)
(870,264)
(203,911)

(1,569,611)

166,843

17,349,463

$ 19,540,205 $ 17,516,306

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



2016 2015

Reconciliation of Increase in Total Net

Assets Before Acquisition to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets before acquisition

Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets before
acquisition to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions for long term purposes
Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment
Donation of land

Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Change iu fair value of derivative fmancial instruments
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts

In-kind donations for use of facilities

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Grants and accounts receivable

Accmed interest

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accmed expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investmg and
Financing Activities

Property and equipment, net acquired in acquisition

Capital leases acquired in acquisition

Debt acquired in acquisition

Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

$ 2,064,417 $^ 1,110,931

3,802,358
(2,035)
29,436

(184,664)
(312,377)

26,104
125,657

(127,110)
(7,749)

(99,683)
(54,768)

368,066
3,563,235

$ 13,921,328

$ 289,658

$ 5,831,643

$ 108,202

3,155,565

(13,800)
480,142
151,615
276,364

(4,862)
(425,916)

89,557
2,237

112,777
158,000

_(580,936)
3,400,743

$_, 5,627,652 $ 4,511,674

$ 277,759

$ 335,349 $ 327,301



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTMN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLmATED FmANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, inc. (YMCA) is anot-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Chnstian principles and that bring together and enable all persons, regardless
of race, religion, income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their fall potential in
Spirit, Mind and Body. The YMCA exists to Strengthen the Foundations of
Community through Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.
The organization is built on four core values - Honesty, Caring, Respect, and
Responsibility and seeks to demonstrate the positive charactenstics of being
Welcoming, Nurturing, Genuine, Hopeful, and Detennined. Within available
resources, the YMCA provides services for any youth or adult who desires to
participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established membership, class or
program fees.

As of December 31,2016, the YMCA operated twelve chartered branches throughout
Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky, one branch in dark
County and one in Floyd County, Indiana plus one extension center as well as a
School Age Child Care operational imit.

As of January 1,2016, the YMCA of Greater Louisville and the YMCA of Southern
Indiana merged their staffs, strengths, and services to meet the growing need across
Kentuckiana, representing fhe growing concept of regionalism. The name of the
merged entities was maintained as the YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. The
YMCA has a history of meeting the changing needs of local comniumties.
Collaboration is a key component of operations such that resources can be leverage to
increase scale and impact.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis and
shelters nationally for runaway teens through the implementation of the Safe Place
Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters seek
local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the program,
ti-aimng of those business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place program,
training shelter staffin understanding best practices in coimnumcating the availability
of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing support services
to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services provided and
helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe Place has also
undertaken the activity of providing training and techmcal assistance, through
funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless youth
service programs across the United States and its territories. This traimng is in the
form of national grantee meetings, technical assistance cliiucs, one day fa-airdngs, web
based ti-aining and on-site training visits.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies ofYMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. is presented to assist in understanding the Organizations' consolidated financial
statements. The consolidated financial statements are representations of the
Orgaiuzations' management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the
consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies confonn to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been
consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, include the accounts offhe YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA's majonty voting
interest in National Safe Place, Inc. All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated fmancial statements in confonnity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and fhe reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, theYMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. considers undesignated cash said investinents wifh original matunties of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excluding those amoimts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Restricted cash:

Restricted cash consists of funds received from the New Albany Redevelopment
Cominission and matching funds, which are restadcted for the maintenance and
repairs of the Southern Indiana aquatic facility. As of December 31, 2016, there
was $122,219 in restricted cash.

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
utilizing the first-in, jfirst-out (FBFO) method.

Investments and credit risk:

Investments are stated at fair value as of the date of the consolidated statements of
financial position, which is detennined based upon the most recent quoted price of
the security.

The YMCA has signijBcant investaiients in equity securities held by an mvestaient
manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with certain investinent securities, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the value of investaiients will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the financial condition of the Organizations.
Investments are made by the investment manager and tfae investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Orgamzations.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or in the case of donated
property and equipment, at fair value at the date of donation. The YMCA' s policy
is to capitalize expenditures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than
one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line method over the following
estunated useful lives:

Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Leasehold improvements
Software

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

Years

10-40
5-10
3-6
3
3

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Organizations to designate
appropriate sums ofura-estricted net assets for fuftire maintenance and operations.

Advertismg and promotion:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2016 and 2015 were approximately $1,050,000 and
$1,025,000, respectively.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time penod or purpose.
When the donor resti-iction expires, or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restdcted net assets are reclassified to iinrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor resfa-icted contribution is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire conta-ibution is received.

Permanently restncted net assets have been restncted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpefttity.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FmANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations other than cash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet fhe specific expertise requirements and
would nonnally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated services are measured at their fair values as detemiined by management.
During the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the value of contributed
services meeting the requirements for recognition totaled approximately $64,000
and $135,000, respectively and were recorded as a program expense, most of
which consisted of marketing and consulting services.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks. Interest rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA's floating rate long-tenn debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustoients to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until flie underlying hedged instrument
is settled.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the YMCA's derivative financial instruments
consisted of five interest rate swap agreements entered into with Republic Bank.
The Republic Bank interest rate swap agreements are for the purpose of hedging
against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable rate bonds. These
derivative financial instruments are recorded on the consolidated statements of
financial position at their fair value. The fair value represented on the
consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated settlement amount
the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The difference between
the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as a component of interest
expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If these interest rate swap
agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to do, the cumulative
effect of this recognized settlement on the change in net assets will be zero.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay time have not been accrued. The YMCA's
policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt fi-om federal, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
infonnational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to theYMCA andNational Safe Place, Inc.'s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as rmrelated business income.

As of December 31,2016 and 2015, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years fhen ended.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accoiinting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning fhe accounting for
revenue recognition, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2018 (per
No. 2015-14); No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; No. 2016-02, Leases, concerning the
accounting for leases, effective for years beginning after December 15,2019; No.
2016-U, Not-for-Prqfit Entities: Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities effective for years beginning after December 15, 2017; and No.
2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash, concerning the presentation
of restricted cash on the cash flow statement, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of
these standards will have on future financial position and results of operations.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FWANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 2,2017 which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. (See Note 22).

Note 2. Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accoimts receivable for fhe YMCA consist of the following:

Metro United Way
Federal grants
Program services
Other

2016

$ 287,242
644,731
153,593
261.786

2015

$ 281,573
453,613
235,341
108.734

$1.347.352 $1.079.261

Note 3. Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $1,422,642 net of an allowance of $39,543, and net of a discount of
$26,407 for 2016. The YMCA had outstanding imconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $1,174,990 net of an allowance of $28,593,
and net of a discount of $11,253 for 2015.

The YMCA entered into an in-kind lease contract for future use of a facility, as
described m detail below. The YMCA had outstanding pledges receivable for the
fature use of the facility of $413,592, net of a discomit of $27,408 for 2016, and
$539,248, net of a discount of $48,752 for 2015.

Pledges receivable due after one year from the date of pledge were discounted using
interest rates ranging fi-om four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the
campaigns and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31,2016 and 2015
were as follows:

13



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Due less than one year
Due one to five years

Less discount to net present value
Less allowance for doubtful accounts

Net unconditional promises to give

2016

$1,394,092
535.500

1,929,592
(53,815)
C39.543)

2015

$1,254,251
548.585

1,802,836
(60,005)
('28.593)

$1.836.234 tL714.238

]s. January 2015, ftie YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky. The lease payments are $1 per year. The lease fair value has been
detennined to be $735,000 and has been recorded in the consolidated statements of
financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the tenn of the
lease.

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are as
follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017
2018
2019

$147,000
147,000
147,000

Note 4. Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are with financial
instihitions located in Kenhicky, with original maturities greater than fhree months. The
interest rates ori the certificates of deposit range fi-om of 0.60% to 1.02% and matured on
March 2017 to May 2017.

Note 5. Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

14



NOTES TO CONSOLroATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 -

Level 2 -

Level 3 -

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If fhe asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Inputs to the valuation mefhodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of an input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize fhe use of observable inputs and mimmize the use ofunobservable
inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual secnrities are traded.

Louisville Commimity Foundation - valued at net asset value of shares held by the fund
at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

Community Foundation of Southern Indiana - valued at net asset value of shares held
by the fund at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organizations believe their valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to detennine the fair
value of certain fmancial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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The followmg table sets forth fhe level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organizations' investments at fair value as ofDecember31, 2016 and 2015:

Level 1 investaiients:

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mutual funds:

Fixed income funds

Eqmty funds
Total level 1 investenents

Level 2 investments:

Coimnunity Foundation of Southern
Indiana

Louisville Coinmunity Foundation
Total level 2 investments

Total investments

Cost

$ 47,687
4,600

907,201
2.692.277
3,651,765

8,320
63.401
71.721

$3.723.486

^016

Fair

Value

$ 47,687
400

893,087
3.131.605
4,072,779

8,920
68.771
77.691

Unrealized
Appreciation

('Deureciationt

$ (4,200)

(14,114)
439.328
421,014

2015

Level 1 investments:

Cash equivalents
Common stocks
Mufaial funds:

Fixed income funds

Equity funds
Total level 1 investments

Level 2 investments:

Louisville Community Foundation

Total investments

Cost

$ 41,008
4,600

960,956
2,731.443
3,738,007

66.315

$3.804.322

Fair

Value

$ 41,008
400

932,789
3.015.805
3,990,002

63.401

$4.053.403

Unrealized

Appreciation
(Deoreciationl

$ (4,200)

(28,167)
284.362
251,995

f2,914)

The Community Foundation of Southern Indiana and the Louisville Coinmunity
Foundation accounts have no unfanded coimnitments and can be redeemed daily, with
no redemption notice penod, without specij6c tenns or conditions at the underlying
investments' net asset value (NAV). The NAV is updated daily.
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Note 6. Endowment Funds

The YMCA's endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions investment accounts (see Note 5). These investaients consist
of board designated funds and peimaneatly restncted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for fimding the future operations of the YMCA. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated wifh endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors
to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence
ofdonor-imposed restrictions.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

_2Q16

Endowment net assets, beginning of year
Contributions
lavestment income

Unrealized gain
Realized gaia
Transfers to operations

Endowment net assets, end of year

Unrestricted
Board

Designated
Endowment

$2,959,816
6,020

113,739
174,389

9,717
('207.201')

Donor

Permanendy
Restricted

$1,342,218
2,035

Total

$4,302,034
8,055

113,739
174,389

9,717
('207.201)

$1.344.253

2015

Endowment net assets, beginmag of year
Contributions

Investment income
Unrealized loss

Realized gain
Transfers to operations

Endowment net assets, end of year

Unrestricted -
Board

Designated
Endowment

$3,134,261
10,020

182,776
(311,861)
160,246

f215.626)

S2.959.816

Donor

Pennanently
Restricted

$1,344,283
(2,065)

Total

$4,478,544
7,955

182,776
(311,861)
160,246

f215.626)

M^flZ^M
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Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management ofltistitutional Funds Act (UP]VGGFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restodcted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the conti'ary. As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to thepennanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the pemianent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance wifh the direction of the applicable donor
gift instalment at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund
(2) The purpose of the YMCA's and the donor resta-icted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions
(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation
(5) The expected total return firom income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the YMCA
(7) The investinent policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpehiity as well as board designated fimds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a maimer fhat is intended to produce results fhat
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Intemiediate
Govemment/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:

To satisfy long-term rate-of-retum objectives, the YMCA relies on a total retom
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.
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Spending poUcy and how mvestment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support their inission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA
has considered the long tenn expected return on its Endowment. Accordingly, over
the long term, fhe YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at a rate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long-term inflation rate.
This is consistent with the YMCA's objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide
additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.

Note 7. Property and Equipment, Net

A suinmary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31 is
as follows:

Land and improvements
Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Leasehold iaiprovements
Consfauction in progress (Note 12)

Less accumulated depreciation

2016

$ 8,544,163
78,203,085
10,424,135

290,852
209,034

2.649.636
100,320,905
42.485.499

2015

$ 8,313,285
63,222,294
9,796,949

288,972
189,545

2.798.532
84,609,577
39,199.006

$ 57.835.406 $45.410.571
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Note 8. Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as
of December 31,2016):

2016 2015

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 1) with Republic
Bank, due December 1,2020. Semi-annual principal payment
was due the note on June 1,2015 for $23,277. Semi-annual
principal payments of $349,437 began on the note on December 1,
2015, with a payment escalation of 1,26% per payment. Interest
payments are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
rate of 2.474%. The note is collateralized by substantially all of the
YMCA's property and equipment. The bond agreement requires the
YMCA to comply with certaia covenants and financial ratios.

Recreadonal Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 2), wifh Republic
Bank, due December 1,2022. Semi-annual principal payments
of $401,147 begin on the note on June 1,2021, with a payment
escalation of 1.55% per payment. Interest payments on the
note are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
rate of 3.038%. The note is collateralized by substandally all of
the YMCA's property and equipment. The bond agreement requu-es
the YMCA to comply with certain covenants and financial ratios.

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 3), with Republic
Bank, due December 1,2025. Semi-annual principal payments of
$426,745 begin on June 1, 2023, with a payment escalation of
1.77% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of3.454%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requu-es the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios.

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 4), with Republic
Bank, due December 1,2030. Semi-annual principal payments of
$474,188 begin on June 1, 2026, wifh a payment escalation of
1.99% per payment. luterest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.908%. The note is
collateralized by substandally all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and fmancial ratios.

$ 3,034,256 $ 3,746,429

1,642,490 1,642,490

2,676,648 2,676,648

5,191,042 5,191,042
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2016 2015

Recreational Refundmg Revenue Bond (Sub-note 5), with Republic
Bank, due June 1, 2035. Semi-armual prmcipal payments of
$577,750 begin on June 1, 2021, with a payment escalation of
2.15% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due montMy.
The note has an effective interest rate of 4.211%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all offhe YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requu-es the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios.

Mortgage payable, with First Savings Bank, due August 9, 2028.
The mortgage has a monthly payment of $48,999, which includes
principal and interest, with an interest rate of 3.75%. Collateralized
by substantially all oftfae YM:CA's property and equipment located
in southern Indiana.

Note payable, with John Deere Financial, due September 1,2021.
The note has a monthly payment of $175. This note is non-interest
bearing. The note is collateralized by a udlity vehicle with a net
book value of $9,293.

5,670,677 5,670,677

5,459,539

9.994

$23.684.646 iL8^2L2S6

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 1), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $3,034,000 and
$3,746,000, respectively. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of
2.474% is charged instead of a floating rate of 1.18% plus the Bank's Index rate. The
swap agreement has an asset of $12,910 and $2,901, respectively, recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31,2016 and 2015. The swap
agreement mat.ires on December 1, 2020.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 2), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31,2016 and 2015, of approximately $ 1,642,000. Under this
swap agreement, a j5xed swap interest rate of 3.038% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank's Index rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $234
and $15,332, respectively recognized on the consolidated statements of financial
position at December 31,2016 and 2015. The swap agreement matures on December 1.
2022. ^ " -----".,
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In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 3), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31,2016 and 2015, of approximately $2,676,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.454% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank's Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $2,335 at
December 31, 2016 and a liability of $37,222 at December 31, 2015 recognized in the
consolidated statements of financial position. The YMCA has the ability to tenninate
the swap agreement early between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2025, as long as the
temiination occurs on any day which is June 1st or December 1st.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 4), with a remaining notional
amount as ofDecember31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,191,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.908% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank's Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $6,669 at
December 31,2016 and a liability of $98,728 at December 31,2015 recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2030. The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early
between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2030, as long as the termination occurs on any day
which is June 1st or December 1st.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refundmg Bonds, (Sub-note 5), with a remaining notional
amoimt as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,670,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 4.211% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank's Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $14,333
at December 31, 2016 and a liability of $ 127,983 at December 31,2015 recognized on
the consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement maft.u-es on June
1,2035. The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early between June
1,2022 and December 1, 2034, as long as the termination occurs on any day which is
June 1st or December 1st.

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank's Index
Rate plus 1.28%. This swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.
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In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyadon, Kentucky Culta-iral and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank's Index
Rate plus 1.28%. The swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.

In 2011, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Baiik
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kenticky Cultural and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C). Under this swap agreement, a fixed interest rate
of 2.5% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg Index rate
plus 1.1375%. The swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.

The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as descnbed in Note 5) and are included on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents the estimated
settlement amounts the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The fair
values of the derivatives have been estimated by a third party. The third party estimates
are based upon models and forward rate assumptions in order to predict futajre cash
flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the cash flows on the
fixed side. The model then takes the net of the future payment amounts and uses the net
present value to derive all values. Losses relating to their swap contracts totaled
$61,379 and $219,070 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the consolidated
statements of functional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank's rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA pays the difference. If the bank's rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank. These arrangements effectivelyprovide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The fuftire principal matudties of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31,2017 $
2018
2019
2020
2020

Thereafter

1,134,450
1,168,574
1,203,310
1,240,036
1,278,138

17,660.138

$23.684.646
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Note 9. Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered into an agreement with Norton Commons, LLC in 2011 to receive
12.494 acres of land. As part of this agreement with Norton Commons, the YMCA
agreed to provide the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky an exclusive
and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the tract of land, until March 1, 2015.
The Board of Education of Jefferson County exercised this option by providing written
notice to the YMCA in 2015. As a result, the YMCA recorded the elimination of the
real estate held for others (asset and offsetting liability) valued at $3,261,554.

In Febmary2015, based on the final school architectural footprint, the YMCA donated
an additional .956 acre of land valued at approximately $480,000 to the Board of
Education of Jefferson County restricted for the future constmction of the school. This
resulted in a reduction of assets and recording of a donation of land in the statement of
activities for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Note 10. Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases and one lease for computer equipment
and software that have been classified as capital leases. The economic substance of the
leases is that the YMCA is financing the acquisition of equipment through leases and,
accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Company's assets and liabilities.

The future aimual minimum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Total minimum lease payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

$331,980
241,939
189,799
58,851
12J44

834,713
f44,834)

$789.879
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The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Equipment
Accumulated amortization

$1,558,664
f782,147)

Note 11. Changes m Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:

Program
Balance Acquired in Released from Balance
12-31-15 Acquisition Contributions Restrictions 12-31-1

YMCA of Greater Louisville and AfSliate:

Day Care Programs (MUW) $ 34,714
Housing Programs (MUW) 124,678
Oldham County summer camp CMUW)
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,174
Project NOW (MUW) 19,094
Out of School Time (MUW) 98,913
YCAP and Diamonds (MUW)
Floyd County School Age Childcare (MUW)
Floyd County Diamonds and Youth (MUW)
Y-Now Mentoring 100,000
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375
Camp Piomingo
Annual Giving Campaign 683,102
Safe Place Services 20,141
West Louisville project 2,500,000
Bullitt County - In-kind use of facility 539.248

4,146.761

YMCA of Southern Indiana:

Metro United Way
dark County aquatics
Floyd County - use of facility
New Albany maintenance reserve

$ 60,924
110,240
162,500
89.101

422.765

68,890 $ (69,158)
212,512 (230,935)
13,343 (6,672)
8,143 (8,245)

37,254 (37,721)
180,488 (189,157)
28,803 (14,402)
16,181 (8,090)
8,870 (4,434)

(100,000)

25,000
882,097 (683,102)
36,379 (20,141)

21.344 fl47.0001
1.539.304 fl.519.057) _4J61Q08

193

193

(60,924)
(7,837)

(50,000)
d 8.266^

d37.027^

$ 34,446
106,255

6,671
4,072

18,627
90,244
14,401
8,091
4,436

16,322
6,375

25,000
882,097
36,379

2,500,000
413.592

102,596
112,500
70.83
'85.931

$1.539.497 Sfl.656.0841 $4.452.939
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Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW)
Day Care Programs (MUW)
Housing Programs (MUW)
Berrytown After School Program (MUW)
Oldham County sunimer camp (MXJW)
Black Achievers (MUW)
Project NOW (MUW)
Out of School Time (MUW)
Y-Now Mentoring
Bullitt Co. capital
Black Achiever program
Annual Giving Campaign
Safe Place Services

West Louisville project
Berrytown - In-kind use of facility
Bullitt County - la-kind use of facility

Balance

12-31-14

$ 60,305
69,489

139,700
6,322
6,600
4,527

20,709

16,322
6,375

611,098
35,000

2,500,000
113,333

Contributions

$ 69,426
249,358

8,347
38,189

197,825
100,000

683,102
25,000

22,667
686,248

Released from
Restrictions

$ (60,305)
(104,201)
(264,380)

(6,322)
(6,600)
(8,700)

(39,804)
(98,912)

(611,098)
(39,859)

(136,000)
(147.000)

Balance

12-31-15

34,714
124,678

4,174
19,094
98,913

100,000
16,322
6,375

683,102
20,141

2,500,000

_531,248

$3.589.780 $2.080.162 $fl.523.181) MJ46J61

Permanently restricted:

Program

Endowments
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial
BUl Ewing Memorial
Safe Place Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fund
Joyce Skees Memorial

Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial
Roy Griffim Fund
WiUiam Early Fund

Chestaut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund
Reela 0. Alexander Fund

Balance
12-31-15

$1,240,009
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

1,211

300
1.233

$1.342.218

Conliibutions

$2,035

Balance
12-31-16

$1,242,044
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

1,211

300
1,233

$1.344.253
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Endowments
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial
Bill Ewing Memorial
Safe Place Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fund
Joyce Skees Memorial

Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer IVIemorial
Roy Griffin Fuad
WiUiam Early Fund

Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christoiian Fund
Reela 0. Alexander Fund

Balance
12-31-14

$1,242,074
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

1,211

300
1.233

$1.344.283

Balance
Contributions 12-31-15

$(2,065) ' $1,240,009
11,779
7,000

41,000
8,101

30,715
870

1,211

300
1,233

Sl.342.218

The majority of the pemianent endowments have no specific use restrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fund
investinents will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assets unless the donor has explicitly restricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.

Note 12. Construction m Progress

At December 31,2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $2,220,000 m planrdng
and demolition costs for a new facility located in West Louisville. For the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, $44,590 and $42,200, respectively, of interest was
capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately
$26 million and construction is anticipated to begin once potential new market tax
credits are issued. The credits have been allocated to the project and closing is
anticipated to be in 2017. The project will be financed through a combination of
donations and other financing sources. The estimated completion period for finalizing
plan design and constmction is 18 - 24 months.
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During 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract for the option to purchase a 14-acre
tract of land in Hardin County, as a future site of a fitness facility. The YMCA has
expended $25,000 as a good faith deposit on the contract. The YMCA must obtain and
fulfill certain contingencies to exercise its option to purchase the land. The seller must
obtain an appraisal of the property. If the appraisal of the property indicates a fair
market value of less than $1.26 million, either party in the contract may elect to
temiinate the contract. Iffhe property appraises for more than $1.75 million, the
purchase price of the property will be $ 1.75 million, and the donation to the YMCA by
the seller will be $490,000 plus the excess over the $1.75 million. If the property
appraises for less than $1.75 million, the amount of the donation shall be reduced
proportionately. During 2016, the YMCA expended $ 13,997 for feasibility assessment
on another possible site location. Discussions with local volunteer leaders continue on
this project.

During 2016, fhe YMCA had expended approximately $390,000 for the expansion of
the kid's club area, at the Norton Commons branch as of December 31, 2016. The
project was completed in Apnl 2017. Total project costs were approximately $425,000.

Note 13. IVIemorandum of Agreement Commitment

As the result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public School District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $302,000 in 2016 and
$298,500 in 2015 to offset JCPS's expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation and expansion.

Note 14. Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributory, defined
confcribution, individual account, money purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contnbutions are voluntary. The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee's
compensation. TheYMCA's contributions were $1,539,597 for 2016 and $1,244,169
for 2015.
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Note 15. Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
instihitions located in. the Louisville, Kenticky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31,
2016, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.'s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $19.9 million. Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and
the timing of deposit and check clearmg activity. Management believes that these
financial institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured
balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any sigmficaat credit
risk.

Note 16. Operatmg Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a long-term lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243. In
September 2016, the lease term was extended through November 2017. The monthly
lease payments are $7,850.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and will be leased to the
YMCA for a term of three years at a cost of $1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $ 187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1,2002 and the second
five-year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease matured in
November 1,2015. The biiilding continued to be leased until March 31,2016 at which
time the lease was discontinued. The lease fair value of $ $34,000 and 136,000,
respectively have been recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015.

lo. January 2010, the YMCA committed to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kenticky 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitness and youth services. The lease fair value of $147,000 has been recorded in the
consolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015. In
January 2015, the YMCA renewed this lease for a five-year period, with no changes in
the terms of&e lease.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fifth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $ 100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written notice. In the event that the Lessor should reoccupythe
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements suirendered. The fifth renewal option period for &e lease
began in Febmary 2015. Effective August 2015, an amendment to tiie lease was entered
mtoatjvhich time the lease payments increased to $1,000 per month, through March
2016. Subsequent to March 2016 the lease is under review with the Louisville Water
Company and is on a month to month basis.

In Febmary 1987, the YMCA cominitted to a fifty year lease with Meta:o Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Pioiningo. Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreement, the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swinrmiiTg pools 'and
stmctures on the property and fhe general mamtenance of the grounds, utilities, and
maintaining insurance. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Coinmonwealth of
Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department. In May 2014, the YMCA committed to a 20-
year lease with the Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department with the option to extend the
lease for an additional twenty-five years. The YMCA responsibilities indicated above
.co^t^e^to be in effect in the new lease with the Coinmonwealth ofKenhicky Fish and
Wildlife Department. Annual lease payments are $6,000.

In January 2002, the YMCA conmiitted to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St.
Maiy Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for each of the years 2016 and 2015. The lease
was terminated effective January 1,2017.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five-year lease with BJ Real
EstateLLC for a building located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to be
utilized for their administrative offices. MonfUy lease payments were $5,000 for each
of the years 2016 and 2015.
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Jto Jaxiuary 2014, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a 45 month lease with Country
Road Properties, for a building located at 251 South Peters Road, Knoxville, Tennessee
to be utilized for offices Monthlylease payments were $ 1,025 and $995, respectively

.for the years ended 2016 and 2015.

The YMCA has committed to eight leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start dates range from August 2014 through May 2016 and are over
periods ranging from 24 to 37 months. The leases are structured as operating leases with
monthly payments ranging from $466 to $27,441 per lease.

Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

$870,858
558,480
343,995
343,995

6,000

Note 17. Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in litigation relating to five personal injury clamis and one
discrimination claim. While the final outcome cannot be detennined at this time.
management is of the opinion that the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution
of these matters will not have a material effect on the Organizations' consolidated
financial statements.

Note 18. Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a five year grant from the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 not to exceed $10.5 million to conduct
&e Runaway and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center program.
The grant will be payable to the Organization over a five year period of up to~$2.1
million a year. As part offihe grant agreement National Safe Place, Inc. is required to
provid^l 0% a year in non-federal matching contiibutions to the program. For the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, $2,609,224 and $2,150,675, respectively, were
recognized in grant revenue.
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Note 19. Partially SeIf-Funded Health Insurance Program

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self-funded health
insurance program for its employees' health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a
&lly insured health care plan. Under the partially self-funded health insurance program,
the YMCA is liable for losses up to a fixed dollar amount per covered participant per
plan year of $100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-p^ty
insurance company under the contract up to a, maximum aggregate stop loss liinit of
$ 1,000,000 per^participant. In June 2015, the Executive Conunittee with authority from
the Board of Directors approved to accumulate a reserve for the health insurance
program. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the board designated reserve totaled
$201,144 and $151,144, respectively, and is included in board designated reserves on
the statements of financial position. The liability for the partially self-funded health
insiu-ance program included in the accmed expenses was $30,000 and $50,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Note 20. Acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana

The Board members of the YMCA approved an acquisition of the YMCA of Southern
Sidiana on November 23, 2015. The agreement of acquisition and plan of acquisition
documents were signed by both Organizations' boards in December 2015. The
acquisition was effective Jaauary 1, 2016. Through this acquisition, YMCA seeks to
further its mission by increasing services to their members throughout the Louisville
Meta-o and Southern Indiana community.

As part of the acquisition, YMCA received the following which was reported on the
statement of financial position as of January 1,2016:

Assets

Cash
Invesfanents

Grants, pledges and accounts receivable
Prepaids and other
Property and equipment

Total assets

$ 323,782
8,320

304,985
49,886

13.921.328

$14.608.301
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Liabilities

Line of credit

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage payable
Capital leases

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 200,000
512,359

5,831,643
289.658

6,833.660

7,351,876
422.765

7,774.641

$14.608.301

Note 21. Lease Revenue

In November 2008 the YMCA comniitted to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Ployd Memorial Hospital for ten years, with an annual base rent of $5,000.
The lease has the option to be renewed for two five year terms.

In January 2013 fhe YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Jewish Hospital & St. Mary's Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a'Frazier Rehab Institute for
twentyyears, with an annual rent of $39,83 1. The annual rent may escalate up to 3% per
year. The lease has the option to be renewed for one five year term.

In November 2008, the YMCA conmiitted to leasing office space at the Ployd County
branch to Lifespan Resources, Inc. for ninety nine years. The rent is based upon a
portion of the building's annual costs. Lifespan Resonrces, Inc. also pays for shared
expenses incurred for use of common areas.

The YMCA verbally con-unitted to leasing office space at the Floyd County branch to
Horseshoe Foundation ofFloyd County, Inc., on a month to month basis, for $1 a year.
Horseshoe Foundation ofPloyd County, Inc. pays for shared expenses incurred for use
of common areas.
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NOTES TO CONSOLH>ATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 22. Subsequent Events

The YMCA of Greater Louisville's new facility project, Health Equity Partners, has
received an allocation from five different Community Development Entities to support
the New Market Tax Credit financing strategy toward the constinction of a YMCA in
West Louisville (see Note 12). A non-profit entity, QualicB, was fonned and will be
named Health Equity Partner Properties, Inc. (HEPP). The Board of Directors will be
composed of five individuals, two of which are independent of the YMCA. HEPP will
receive the allocations from the sub Community Development Entities (CDE's) and the
leverage lending will be provided by the YMCA to fund the consfa^iction of the 60.000
sq. ft facility. Partners involved in the project will include Norton Healthcare,
ProRehab, Family and Children's Pace, and Republic Bank. HEPP will exist for seven
years, while the tax credits are recaptured by Capital One, who will be the equity partner
for the process.

Due to changes in management and operations of Simon Publishing Company, the
company has agreed to donate the Bullitt County land and building to the YMCA earlier
than required by the existing agreement. This fc-ansaction is expected to be completed in
the suimner of 2017.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31,2016

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Derivative fmancial instruments

Property and equipment, net

Total assets

YMCA
of Greater

Louisville, Inc.

$ 19,910,466
122,219

1,040,475
1,800,555

377,691
752,298

4,150,470
36,013

57,832,160

National Safe

Place, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

506,003
35,679
22,880

302,572

3,246

(199,126)

(483)

19,910,466
122,219

1,347,352
1,836,234

400,088
1,054,870
4,150,470

36,013
_57,835,406

$ 86,022.347 $ 870,380 $ (199,609) $ 86,693,118

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accroed expenses
Due to YMCA
Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital lease obligations

Total Uabmties

Net Assets
Unrestricted:

Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2,112,843 $ 69,472 $ 1,618 $ 2,183,933
201,227 (201,227)

68,329 68,329
23,684,646 23,684,646
789,879 _ _ _~'789^879

_26,655,697

17,438,370
3,056,480

33,095,831

53,590,681
4,431,716
1,344,253

270,699

507,829

70,629

578,458
21,223

(199,609) 26,726,787

59,366,650 599,681

17,946,199
3,056,480

33,166,460
54,169,139
4,452,939
1,344,253

_59,966,331

$ 86,022,347 $ 870,380 $ (199,609) $ 86,693,118
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATWG STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31,2015

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and accounts receivable

Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and mventories
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Property and equipment, net

Total assets

YMCA
of Greater

Louisville, Inc.

$ 17,657,986
927,442

1,671,847
272,278
754,619

4,053,403
45,402,949

National Safe
Place, Inc.

$ 74,469
295,999
42,391
23,556

302,572

7,622

Eliminations Consolidated

(144,180)

(400)

17,732,455
1,079,261
1,714,238

295,434
1,057,191
4,053,403

45,410,571

$ 70,740,524 $ 746,609 $ (144,580) $ 71,342,553

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accmed expenses
Due to YMCA

Custodial liabilides

Debt

Capital lease obligations
Derivative financial instruments

Total Uabmdes

Net Assets

Unrestricted:

Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 1,273,718 $

20,691
18,927,286

695,479
276,364

21,193,538

17,438,370
2,959,816

23,672,637
44,070,823
4,133,945
1,342,218

49,546,986

20,370
145,952

477,565

89,906

567,471
12,816

580,287

1,372 $ 1,295,460
(145,952)

20,691
18,927,286

695,479
276,364

166,322 (144,580) __21,215,280

17,915,935
2,959,816

_23,762,543
44,638,294
4,146,761
1,342,218

50,127,273

$ 70,740,524 $ 746,609 $ (144,580) $ 71,342,553
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YOUNG MEN'S CHMSTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOOTSVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTmTIES

Year Ended December 31,2016

PabUc Support, Revenaes aad Gains
Public support

Conbibutions

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donon of 170,765)

Government grants
In-kind donadons

Metro United Way grant
OAer grants

Total public support
Revenues and gains:

Membership dues
Programs
Sales of merchandise
Investment mcome

Management fees
Nrt realized and unrealizcd gains on investments
Change in fair value of derivative finaacial

instiuments

Garage and rental iocome
Loss on sale of property and equipment
Miscdlaceous

Total revenues and gains

Net assets released from restriction

Total public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses
Progiam services
Management and genera!
Fund-raising

Total expeases

VUCA of GrcatcT Louisville, Inc.
National

Safe Place, Inc.

Temporarily Peniiancntly
Unrestricted Restricted Rcstncted

Temporarily
_Unr(»tricted Restricted Total

Temporarily PemianeQtly
^Restricted Restricted

S 297,757 ( 826,122 S 2,035 I 1,125,914 $ 256,561 I 21^23 $ lTt,7M i; 554,318 S 847,345 S 2.035 S 1.403.698

22,260.580
19,550,009

82,200
159,184

1,618,044
184,664

41,691.463
5,621,608

451.699
47,764,770

22,260,580
19,550,009

82^00
159,184

1,618,044
184,664

157,702
174,829
30,088
2,6r?

157,702
174,829
30,088
2,677

(2,000)

(210)

(1,618,044)

22,416,282
19,724,838

112,078
161,861

184,664

41,691,463 2,739,980
5,621,608 531,116
4S1.699 60,462

47,764,770 3,331,558

(1,153,447) 43,277,996
(416.946) 5,735,778

1.473) 461.688
(L620,86() 49,475,462

22,416,282
19,724,838

112,078
I6I.86I

184,664

43,277,956
5,735,778

461.688
49,475,462

Increase (decrease) in net assets before

acquisition ofYMCA of Southern ladiana. Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in the
acquisition of YMCA of Southaru Indiana, Inc.

lacrease (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

2,167,982 (124,994) 2,035 2,045,023 10,987

10,987 !9,394

S 53,590.681 $4,431,716 S 1,344,253 S 59,366,650 $ 578,458 $ 21,223 $ 599.681 S

2,178,969 (116,587)

422,765

306,178 2,035

2.064.417

9,839.058

44,638,294 4,146,761 1,342,218 50,127373

S 54,169,139 I_^,452,?39 S 1,344,253 I 59,91)6,331



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LONSVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTFWTIES
Year Ended December 31, 2015

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. National Safe Place, Inc.

Public Support, Revenues and Galos
PubUc support:

Contributions

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donora of $34,605)

Government grants
In-kind donatioas

Metro United Way grant

Other grants

Total public support
Revaiues and gains:

Membership dues
Progranis
Sales ofmercliandise

Investment income

Management fees
Net realized and unreali2ed gains on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial

mstrument

Garage and rental income

Gain on sale of property and equipment
Donation of land
Miscellaneous

Total revenues aad gains

Net assets released from restriction

Total public support, revenues, and gains

Expenses
Program services

Management and general
Fund-raising

Total expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Resb-icted

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted

I 243,135 $ 670,285 $ (2,065) $ 911,355 $ 252,554 $ 12,816 $ 265.370

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

S 495,689 $ 683,101 S (2,0(5) $ 1,176,725

(8,115
2,596.242

15,516
87,297

195,069

18,171,604
16.928.981

61,893
212.467

1,353,060

(151,615)

(276,364)
203,966

13,800

(480,142)
17,597

36.055347

34,725,365

4,9(2,225
J88.759

708.916

563,145
125.000

,067,346

68,115

2,596,242
724,432
650,442
320.069

5,270,655

18,171,604
16,928,981

61,893
212,467

1,353,060

(151,615)

(276,364)
203.966
13.800

(480,142)
17,597

36,055,247

2,150.675

135,526

148,554

103,930
36,526

1,445

2,150,675
135,526

148,554

103,930
36,526
1,445

(3,600)

(2,000)

(5»)

(1,353,060)

68,115

4,74(,917
147.442

87,297
195.069

18,318,158
17,032.911

97.820
213.912

(151,615)

(276,364)
203.966
13.800

(480,142)
20.803

34,993^49

708,916

50,145
125,000

2,080,162

34,725.365 2.438,416

4,962,225 384,895
488,759 60.543

40,176.349 2.883.854

2,438,416 (1,016,728) 36,147,053
384,895 (295,021) 5,052,099
60,543 (47,510) 501.792

2,883,854 d.359.259'1 41.700.944

68,115
4.746.917

856358
650,442
320,069

7,818,626

18,318,158
17,032,911

97,820
213,912

(151,615)

(276,364)
203,966

13,800

(480,142)
20,803

34,993349

36.147.053

5,052,099
501,792

41,700.944

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

591,179 5(0,439 (2,065) 1,149,553

43,479,644 3,573,506 1.344.283 48.397.433

(38,622)

618,909

$44,070,823 $4,133,945 $1,342,218 $49,546,986 $_567,471 $ 12,816 $ 580,287 $

556,015 556,981 (2,065) 1,110,931

^14,082,279 3389,780 1,344,283 49,016.342

$44,638,294 $4,!46,761 $1,342,218 S 50.127.273

38



YOUNG MEN'S CHMSTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLmATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2016

YMCA of Greater Louisville. Inc.

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Managcmmt fees
Professional fees and contract services

Supplies

Telephoiie

Postage

Occupancy
Equipment rental and maintenance
Printing and promorioti

Travel aud employee expenses
CoQferences, conventions and meetings

Conference stipends
Membership dues
Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Total functional expenses

Program Management Fund -
Services and General Raising Total

National Safe Place, Inc.

$18,438,999 $3,013,814 $176^49 $21,629.062
2,062,702 530,971 36,710 2,630,383
1,341,202 198,989 20,533 1.560.724

1,652^08

3,814.172

386,413

123,778

5,548,084

1^72,212
665,298
693,315
340,423

399,974

750,983

594,839
112.850

3,494,011

421,422

121,175

60,491

32,359

93,329
38,345

271,868
16,149

151,484

26,156

43,640

279.987

21,959
299,470

51,108

11,466

2.855

251

89,307

51.679

275

1,000

2,124,738

3,946,813

446.904

158,992
5.641.664

1310,557

1,026,473

710^72
543.586

426,405

795,623

874,826

139,767
3,797,981

Program Management Fuod -
Services and General Raisu

Consolidated

$ 1,150.710

486,930

63,783

21,352

7.452

56,559

1,986

27,210

153,472

400,646

350,814

3,476

4,930

6,283
4,377

100,946

385,709

2,395

2,512

877

6,654

234

8,078

6,887

15,743

580

3,120

$ 50,473 $1,302,129
872,639

1,198 67,376
1,256

438

3,327
117

25,120

8,767

66,540
2.337

27.210

161,550

410,653

350,814

19,219

5.800

7,027
4.377

Eliminations

$ (1,302,129)
(316,000)

(612)

(2,000)

(125)

$ 18,438,999

2,062,702

1,341,202

2,139.138

3,877,343

407,765

131,230

5.604,643

1^74,198
692.508

846,787

741,069

350,814

401.450

755,913

594,839

119.008
3,498,388

$ 3,013,814 $ 176,249
530,971 36.710

198,989 20,533

491,131

123,570

63,003

33,236

99,983
38,579

271.868

24,227
158,371

41,^99

44,220

279,987

22,4(0 5^:01
299,470 4.500

$ 21,629,062

2,630.383

1,560,724

$41'691-463 ^SL2i ^21^ MW4,770 $2,739,980. $ 531,116 $ 60,462 $3,331,558 $ (1,620,8661 $43,277,996 $ 5,735,778 $461,688 S49.475.462
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, WC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLTOATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Bnded December 31. 2015

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Management fees

Professional fees and contract services

Supplies

Telephone

Occupancy

Equipment rental and maintenance

Printing and promotion

Travel and employee expenses

Conferences, conventions and meetings

Conference stipends'

Membership dues

Insurance

Interest

Miscellaneous

Dq>reciation

Total functtocal expenses

YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.

$ 14,878,957 $ 2,735,841 $ 178,693 $ 17,793.491
1,792,523 350,054 35,314 2.177,891

1,176,573 193,988 20,818 1,391,379

National Safe Place, Inc.

1,400,121

3,409,501

312,043

155,859

4,744,939

1,083,936

593,834

549,882

217,740

390,286
74,080

66,549

25.692

58,692

87.014

278,436

14,144

207,345

48,512

10,090

6,788

251

101

129.195

1,337
46.762

556

1,000

1,838,919

3,493,671

378,592

188,339
4,803,882

1,171.051

I,OC11,465

565,363
471,847

384,734

627.905

659,504

90,598
3,137,718

$ 1,010,529 $

381,918

50,743

13,797

10,193

55,083

2,425

27.551

190,465

491.052

170,654

2.115

4.211

95,021

256,900

1,884

1,623

56

3,240

143

10.024

2,293

12,827

495

47,510 $ 1,153,060

638,818

939

812

Ill

6,480

285

3.970

53,566

16,232

10,360

64,803

2,853

27,551

200.489

497,315

170,654

14,942

4,954

$ (1,153,060)
(200,000)

(2,000)

(4,199)

Program

Services

$ 14,878,957

1,792,523

1.176,573

1,782,039

3,460,244

325,840

166,052

4,800,022

1,086.361

621,385

740,347

708,792

170.654

355,053

597,582

591,293

46.S59

$ 2,735,841
350,054

193,988

+47,186

75.964

68,172

25,748

61.932

87,157

278.436

24,168

209,638

$34,725,365 $4,962,225 $488.759 $40.176.349

$ 178,693 $ 17,793,491

35,314 2,177,891

20.818 1.391,379

$11,3»,25?) $ 36,147,053 $ 5,052,099 t 501,792 $ 41.700,944

40



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Federal Grantor/ProCTam Title

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Basic Center Grant:

RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30
Three months ended December 3 1

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program:
Eight months ended August 3 1
Four months ended December 3 1

Street Outreach:
Ten months ended October 31

Two months ended December 31

Federal
CFDA Number

Federal Exnenditures
2016 2015

93.623

93.557

2,473,899
860.523

3.334.422

69,127
125.809
194.936

3,529.358

137,424

137.424

1,425,477
725.198

2,150.675

18,369
_130.873
149.242

2,299.917

114,950
_55,272

.170.222

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass through Kentucky Department of Education

Child Care Food Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department

Rent Supplement
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department

Emergency Solutions
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department

Community Development Block Grant

10.558

14.249

14.231

14.218

187.765

250,082

32.226

37.781

.182.568

263.181

50.261

_52.506

Total expenditures of federal awards $4.174.636
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") include
the federal grant activity ofYMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.' CfMCA) and National
Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for fhe years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The information in the schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of federal Regulations Part 2 00,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations ofYMCA and Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the YMCA and
Affiliate.

Note 2. Suinmary of Significant Accounfimg Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accmal basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform
Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Note 3. Indirect Cost Rate

The YMCA and Affiliate have elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost
rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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Independent Auditors' Report on InternaLControl Over Fmancial
Reporting and on CompUance and Other JVtatters Based on anA^udit

of Financial Statements Performedm Accordance with^
Government Auditins Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men's Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, m accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted m the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained m Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States, the financial statements ofYoung
Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place. Inc°
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related consolidated notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 2, 2017.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In plaiming and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures fliat are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing mi opinion on the
effectiveness oftheYMCA and Affiliate's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express "an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and con-ect misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or-a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility^that a
material misstatement of the entity's consolidated fmancial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timelybasis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combmation of
deficiencies, in internal control fhat is less severe than a material weahiess, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose descnbed in the first paragraph, of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the YMCA and Affiliate's consolidated
financial statements are fi-ee of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, conta-acts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement

amounts. However, providing an opmion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances ofnoncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this coinmunication is not suitable for any other piupose.
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Louisville, Kentucky
June 2,2017
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors' Report on CompUance for Each Major Prosram and
on Internal Control Over CompUance Requu-ed by Uniform Guidance"

The Board of Directors

Young Men's Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on CompUance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.'s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Lie.'s (Affiliate) complimce with the types of compliance requirements
described m the 0MB Compliance Supplement tb.a.t could have a direct and material effect on each of
YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016. YMCA and
Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the sunimary of auditors' results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each ofYMCA and Affiliate's major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
the Unifonn Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance wifh the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis evidence about YMCA and Affiliate's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate's compliance.

Opmion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its'major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management ofYMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaimng effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA and
Affiliate's internal conti-ol over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal conta-ol over compliance in accordance wifh
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofYMCA
and Affiliate's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course ofperfomiing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a dejGciency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the reqiiirements of
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

''^.^) ^U^^^<^^^Y' ^

Louisville, Kenhicky
June 2, 2017
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OFFENDmGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section I - Suiiunary of Auditors' Results

1. The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2016.

2. Internal control over financial reporting:

. Material weakness identified?

. Significant deficiency identified?
Yes X No
Yes X None reported

3. No instances ofnoncompliance material to the financial statements ofYMCA and Affiliate,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the audit.

4. Internal control over maj or programs:

. Material weakness identified?

. Significant deficiency identified?
Yes X No
_Yes X None reported

5. The auditors' report on compliance for the major federal programs ofYMCA and Affiliate,
expresses an umnodified opinion on all major federal awards.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

7. The program audited as a major program was:

Federal CFDANumber Name ofMaior Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHMSTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section II - Fmancial Statement Fmdings

There are no findings relating to consolidated financial statements, which are required to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section IH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section 2 CFK200.516fa'»'t

There are no findings to be reported.
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